&

R ®e o 31 W 2010 H Rufa % eER gem-ux
BALANCE SHEET OF STATE BANK OF INDIA AS ON 31ST MARCH 2010

(000 F1 BT feam T R)

(000s omitted)

Uoit 3T qgaTd S 3132010 @ f@ft  31.3.2000 =t ffy
€. % AR (W] o) %k agEr (fumen @)
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES Schedule As on 31.3.2010 As on 31.3.2009
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
%, Rs. %, Rs.
Capital 1 634,88,26 634,88,02
amfafrat oiw arfim
Reserves & Surplus 2 65314,31,60 57312,81,62
foreit
Deposits 3 804116,22,68 742073,12,80
SUR-TIvTEt
Borrowings 4 103011,60,11 84057,92,90
A AL IR W
Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 80336,70,40 80353,32,73
B
TOTAL 1053413,73,05 964432,08,07
anfeEt CReell 31.3.2010 @t f@fa  31.3.2009 = f@afa
€. % AR (W] o) & ErR (fumen =)
ASSETS Schedule As on 31.3.2010 As on 31.3.2009
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
%, Rs. %, Rs.
urdra fisd S § TeRdl iR SHNvTEt
Cash & balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 61290,86,52 55546,17,27
SRt ¥ SHRIPTET 3T AT qAT CT YOAT W W LRI
Balances with banks & money at call & short notice 7 34892,97,64 48857,62,59
fafem
Investments 8 285790,07,06 275953,95,69
S
Advances 9 631914,15,20 542503,20,42
oo enf&Et
Fixed Assets 10 4412,90,67 3837,84,72
o IteEt
Other Assets 11 35112,75,96 37733,27,38
kLl
TOTAL 1053413,73,05 964432,08,07
SMTeRTETeR T@TE / Contingent liabilities 12 %. Rs. 548446,88,53  %. Rs. 723699,75,70
SE @ faTw e /7 Bills for collection — %. Rs. 47922,32,81 %. Rs. 43870,56,67
W@ W ifadt / Principal Accounting Policies 17
orEn-femfurat / Notes to Accounts 18
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SRl 1 — YSi

SCHEDULE 1 — CAPITAL

(000 =1 Brg fean T 2)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2010 @t feafa
% AR (Ve ™)
As on 31.3.2010
(Current year)

31.3.2009 =t feafa

& o ER (fuzer o)
As on 31.3.2009
(Previous year)

%, Rs.

WIftRd gt - 10/- FUT ¥fd PR AT 100,00,00,000 3R
Authorised Capital - 100,00,00,000 shares of Rs.10 / - each 1000,00,00

frffim gsft - 63,49,68,500 (fwet af 63,49,68,500) ¥&® It Wew % 10/- &
Issued Capital
63,49,68,500 (Previous Year 63,49,68,500) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 634,96,85

e 3 Ged S - 63,48,82,644 W (Mt o 63,48,80,222) TF R &. 10/-
[399 2,24,86,090 (31.3.00 &I 2,71,28,722) sfFeet e Himfera € S 1,12,43,045
(31.03.09 = 1,35,64,361) afvad a1 el & &9 F €.

Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

63,48,82,644 (previous year 63,48,80,222) Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each 634,88,26
[includes 2,24,86,090 (2,71,28,722 as on 31.3.09) Equity Shares represented
by 1,12,43,045 (1,35,64,361 as on 31.03.09) Global Depository Receipts]

%, Rs.

1000,00,00

634,96,85

634,88,02

Eiu

634,88,02
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IR 2 — oTRfafaar 3R srfewre

SCHEDULE 2 — RESERVES & SURPLUS

(000 F BrE f&om T ?)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2010 &t feafa

% AN (=] o)
As on 31.3.2010
(Current year)

31.3.2009 @t fefa

& AR (fumen ad)
As on 31.3.2009
(Previous year)

VI

VII

a:@ SRfafert
Statutory Reserves

GENE]
Opening Balance

¥ & NA ufEd

Additions during the year
¥ & SRA HAfE!
Deductions during the year
Capital Reserves

SENL]

Opening Balance

T % RF uREE

Additions during the year

oY % SR el

Deductions during the year

IR Wfem

Share Premium

SENL]

Opening Balance

o % N uREE
Additions during the year
o & SNH ATl

Deductions during the year

Investment Reserve

7Y

Opening Balance

o % SRE gREEE
Additions during the year

% SR FAE

Deductions during the year

foraett

s ERaR ek e | LU e
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
ORI,
Opening Balance
o % SN uREE
Additions during the year

o % SR A

Deductions during the year

ERIEAEEIE N CIEe
Revenue and Other Reserves*
e

Opening Balance

i & R TR

Additions during the year
o & SR ATl

Deductions during the year

o N B @ & 9y afd

Balance of Profit and Loss Account
* T THH S Ay (el 2o 9% safufem 1055 @
g’ 36 & 3fava Wt M) & T 5,00,00,000/-

(frset = %.5,00,00,000/-) ¥t &

*Includes Rs.5,00,00,000/- (Previous Year Rs. 5,00,00,000/-) of
Integration and Development Fund (maintained under

Section 36 of the State Bank of India Act 1955) .

TOTAL

%. Rs.

30726,68,86

6381,08,85

1267,30,69

114,05,47

20657,92,52

38,26

1574,84,29

929,88,66

3085,71,33

2435,86,06

%, Rs.

37107,77,71

1381,36,16

20658,30,78

644,95,63

5521,57,39
33,93

%, Rs. %, Rs.

25218,10,91

5508,57,95

30726,68,86

422,58,37

844,72,32

1267,30,69

20098,96,75

5,601,695

12,118

20657,92,52

62,17,87

62,17,87

179,18,14

1395,66,15

1574,84,29

2419,83,14

674,47,13

8,58,94

3085,71,33
33,93

65314,31,60

57312,81,62
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YR 3 — SHNIET

SCHEDULE 3 — DEPOSITS

(000 %1 B &= T ?)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2010 whr feafa

% FER (W] a9)
As on 31.3.2010

(Current year)

31.3.2009 = fefa

& R (fgen ad)
As on 31.3.2009
(Previous year)

%, Rs. %, Rs.
% | T SRyt
A. Demand Deposits
(i) < F
From Banks 8904,46,95 10761,84,16
(iiy o= 7
From Others 113674,96,27 99991,73,42
1. se@ S SwrEt
Savings Bank Deposits 257460,29,77 198224,26,85
1. wraf swrEt
Term Deposits
(i) =i H
From Banks 14337,83,10 13657,16,00
(i) o= &
From Others 409738,66,59 419438,12,37
I TOTAL 804116,22,68 742073,12,80
@, (i) 9Ra # wmael # SEniE
B. Deposits of Branches in India 764717,48,45 710031,51,22
(i) A & e Tm vmeedt % SR
Deposits of Branches outside India 39398,74,23 32041,61,58
I TOTAL 804116,22,68 742073,12,80
Il 4 — SUR-TvTET (000 1 Brg e T %)
SCHEDULE 4 — BORROWINGS (000s omitted)
31.3.2010 @t fRrfa 31.3.2009 @t fRrfa
% IER (I 9¥) & e (fumen ad)
As on 31.3.2010 As on 31.3.2009
(Current year) (Previous year)
%, Rs. %, Rs.
I, uRa ¥ Sum-TivmEt
Borrowings in India
(i) 9 s S
Reserve Bank of India — —
(i) 3 9%
Other Banks 8178,33,58 919,94,60
(iii) 3 Fed iR AR
Other Institutions and Agencies 1292,29,56 2758,35,89
(iv) T R wE S
Subordinated Debts and Bonds 29174,40,00 27174,40,00
I TOTAL 38645,03,14 30852,70,49
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IS 4 — SUR-TURTET (IHY)
SCHEDULE 4 — BORROWINGS (Contd...)

31.3.2010 &t feafa

% R (I )
As on 31.3.2010
(Current year)

31.3.2009 @t fRafa

& oER (fUzer o)
As on 31.3.2009
(Previous year)

II. ¥R o ol @ SUR-UimEt
Borrowings outside India

(i) 9RE % SR ¥ 3uR AEl s g

Borrowings and Refinance outside India
(i) T RO UH A
Subordinated Debts and Bonds

I TOTAL

Fel I GRAND TOTAL
SR | A | H ftafid gl suR-afvEt

Secured borrowings included in | & Il above

61560,61,11 50035,37,72
2805,95,86 3169,84,69
64366,56,97 53205,22,41
103011,60,11 84057,92,90

%. Rs. 8333,66,30

%. Rs. 2871,60,35

TG 5 — 3T IAAY 3 WaAemT

SCHEDULE 5 — OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

(000 = Brg feon w )
(000s omitted)

31.3.2010 =t feafa

% IR (I )
As on 31.3.2010
(Current year)

31.3.2009 @t feafa

& rgEr (fsem ad)
As on 31.3.2009
(Previous year)

%, Rs. %, Rs.
I e faa
Bills payable 21098,25,83 18929,87,60
Il SiR-wEie gaEsE (Fee)
Inter-office adjustments (Net) 11474,83,02 5706,71,55
. 9y@ - I
Interest accrued 6605,19,35 6918,15,56
Iv. el R o (Fae)
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) — —
V. ¥ (38H ey afef §)
Others (including provisions) 41158,42,20 48798,58,02
I TOTAL 80336,70,40 80353,32,73
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I 6 — R Rwd Sk ¥ Aehel SN STHRIIET
SCHEDULE 6 — CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

(000 =1 Brs = T ?)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2010 &t feafa

% 3HN (e o)
As on 31.3.2010
(Current year)

31.3.2009 &t feafa

& 3Er (fumen ad)

As on 31.3.2009
(Previous year)

T TS (EH ToRet e e qen @0 St §)

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold)

aRd Rt S § SR

Balance with Reserve Bank of India

(iy =g @ H
In Current Account
(iiy o™= @i |

In Other Accounts

I TOTAL

%, Rs. %, Rs.
6841,01,27 4295,51,58
54447,33,22 51248,14,36
2,52,03 25,133
61290,86,52 55546,17,27

g 7 — Senl U TURIPTET X W qAT 3eT AT UT UIH RIS
SCHEDULE 7 — BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE

(000 #1 B T T ?)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2010 = feafa

% AN (e )
As on 31.3.2010
(Current year)

31.3.2009 <t feufa

& IER (fUzer od)

As on 31.3.2009
(Previous year)

ure #
In India
(i) o H SmReE
Balances with banks
(%) =g @ |
(@) In Current Accounts
(@) =g v @ |§
(b) In Other Deposit Accounts
(i) HiT IR STeU FEA W WA S

Money at call and short notice
() i |

(a) With banks

(@) o= gl 1

(b) With other institutions

WRA & o9&
Outside India
(i) =0 @ H
In Current Accounts
(i) = 5 @l H
In Other Deposit Accounts
(iii) W SR STeq GErd W WA S

Money at call and short notice

I TOTAL

I TOTAL

%o A GRAND TOTAL

%, Rs. %, Rs.
975,94,08 926,20,81
11175,12,81 106,889,953
— 13207,17,33
12151,06,89 24822,37,67
16209,21,17 13656,54,41
653,10,51 1326,93,90
5879,59,07 9051,76,61
22741,90,75 24035,24,92
34892,97,64 48857,62,59
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Iqget 8 — faftem

SCHEDULE 8 — INVESTMENTS

(000 F Bre faom T ?)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2010 <t feafa

% AR (] o)
As on 31.3.2010

(Current year)

31.3.2009 @t fearfa

& 3ar (Frzen ad)
As on 31.3.2009
(Previous year)

ara # fafrem

Investments in India in :

(i) SR wfef
Government Securities

(i) o= AT ufayf
Other approved securities

(iii) IR
Shares

(iv) feser air =i

Debentures and Bonds

(v) SIS st / sreEn woEa ST
(398 weaAfEr aftafer )
Subsidiaries and / or Joint Ventures
(including Associates)

(vi) 31 (P Wel # e, affes w,
TAfHHAT T & H SENRIEr )
Others (Units of mutual funds, Commercial
Papers, priority sector deposits etc.)

I TOTAL
IR o e fafem
Investments outside India in :
(i) G wfeufeE #§ (suE T Wi afifd ©)
Government Securities (including local authorities)
(i) Rl & wonfoq swufmal ot / stuan §ga 3am
Subsidiaries and / or Joint Ventures abroad
(iii) o= fafram (IR, fes=r enfe)
Other Investments (Shares, Debentures etc.)
In TOTAL

T I GRAND TOTAL (I & II)

ara H fafrem
Investments in India :
(i) fafems = wa qea

Gross Value of Investments
(i) TRIE : P T/ TR

Less: Aggregate of Provisions / Depreciation
(iii) Foa fafEm (w1 @)

Net Investments (vide | above) I TOTAL

IRA & e’ fafrem
Investments outside India :
(iy Tafar = 9wa qea
Gross Value of Investments
(ii) T : o T/ IR
Less: Aggregate of Provisions / Depreciation
(iii) Foe e (w1 F)

Net Investments (vide Il above) I TOTAL

Fe I GRAND TOTAL

%. Rs.

226706,01,63

. Rs.

226217,47,04

1035,12,55 1892,68,08
7199,37,26 4590,41,76
16127,43,16 14888,97,79
4285,60,64 3617,01,17
22214,90,87 18264,51,76
277568,46,11 269471,07,60
2009,51,52 742,59,28
1403,69,14 1255,45,95
4808,40,29 4484,82,86
8221,60,95 6482,88,09
285790,07,06 275953,95,69

278081,59,99

513,13,88

270886,39,44

1415,31,84

277568,46,11

269471,07,60

8409,18,88 6795,19,57
187,57,93 312,31,48
8221,60,95 6482,88,09
285790,07,06 275953,95,69
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It 9 — Ifm

SCHEDULE 9 — ADVANCES

(000 #1 Bre fear M B)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2010 =t feafa

% ITER (3] =)
As on 31.3.2010
(Current year)

31.3.2009 @t f&ifa

& IER (fuzer od)

As on 31.3.2009
(Previous year)

(i) 3 U U A T foe

Bills purchased and discounted
(i) Y e, AT 3 FT W g w=o

Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand
(iii) gy o

Term loans

> 8

I TOTAL

(i) 9§ enReEl s} ufaya (399 o Fwoi W e gftafm €)
Secured by tangible assets (includes advances
against Book Debts)

(ii) SR/ Eh gemfeE g Hfer
Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees
(iii) i@

Unsecured

@ o

I TOTAL

T(I) WRa H Afm

C. Advances in India

(i) WifHeRaET &
Priority Sector
(i) wre=tw &
Public Sector
(iii) %
Banks
(iv) 3=
Others

I TOTAL

() 9Rd % aeR
Advances outside India
(i) & A e
Due from banks
(i) o= | WA
Due from others

(®) %7 fFT T AT T2 oA
(a) Bills purchased and discounted

(@) Al F=0
(b) Syndicated loans

[ A=
(c) Others
I TOTAL

el 4 GRAND TOTAL (C-1 & C-II)

%. Rs.

42774,73,18

275150,49,64

313988,92,38

%, Rs.

47183,96,60

223679,92,68

271639,31,14

631914,15,20

542503,20,42

410659,89,28

85368,66,82

135885,59,10

350026,92,43

78601,23,99

113875,04,00

631914,15,20

542503,20,42

170568,20,80

48955,92,33

265,69,38

315964,13,69

143637,56,31

36241,55,02

334,21,74

276502,90,85

535753,96,20

456716,23,92

15657,17,29 4411,79,75
25294,02,88 29308,58,76
26475,21,13 27094,47,16
28733,77,70 24972,10,83
96160,19,00 85786,96,50

631914,15,20

542503,20,42
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IR 10 — 3Te Snf&rEt

SCHEDULE 10 — FIXED ASSETS

(000 # Bre fean T B)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2010 =t feafa

% AR (I )
As on 31.3.2010
(Current year)

31.3.2009 < e

% IER (fumen ad)
As on 31.3.2009
(Previous year)

> 8

ufew

Premises

qeferdt o F 31 AE R % ATER A W

At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

Ty o AU uReH (3EF wEESH WA 8F)
Additions (Including Adjustments*) during the year

T & SR A

Deductions during the year

T IR

Depreciation to date

3T o9 oMfarl (SEH WATeR SR fReeeR |fEfd §)

Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures)

et o % 31 T w1 Rl F SHER arE W

At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

o & A uRadda (3uF waEisE gt 2%)
Additions (Including Adjustments*) during the year

T & SR A

Deductions during the year

1 T eI

Depreciation to date

eeTEd ST

Leased Assets

Teadt 99 # 31 W R % SHER A W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

g9 & e uRasT gaEeH gt
Additions during the year

a3 S et

Deductions during the year

JrEH Aied o1 T qoded
Depreciation to date
including provision

T : T AT SR Jee
Less : Lease Adjustment and Provisions

frmfonefia enfigal (wfiR )

Assets under Construction (Including Premises)

I TOTAL (I, 11, 1l & V)

702,00,77

6159,24,73

%, Rs.

1591,04,02

107,49,29

7,21,38

989,31,16

7886,53,52

1430,82,77

29,90,72

3128,20,84

925,48,26

72,63,11

852,85,15

(20,27) 20,27

295,18,40

637,90,51

5271,32,20

(2,35,74)

%, Rs.

1488,44,58

104,07,47

1,48,03

953,13,51

6561,73,29

1345,72,26

20,92,03

2615,21,32

938,16,91

12,68,65

921,77,85

3,70,41

6,06,15

263,43,74

4412,90,67

3837,84,72

(ke o AR T HHESH)

(* Adjustments on reclassification of assets)
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e 11 — 31T Infear
SCHEDULE 11 — OTHER ASSETS

(000 =1 Brg fean T 2)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2010 @t feafa

% ER (3] a9)
As on 31.3.2010
(Current year)

31.3.2009 @t feafa

¥ orgEn (frsem =)
As on 31.3.2009
(Previous year)

%, Rs. %, Rs.
(i) SiR-wEed guEeE (FeEe)
Inter-office adjustments (net) — —
(if) ST =
Interest accrued 7685,00,86 6729,50,51
(iii) A €7 ¥ ¥yaqd & / &q | FET T W
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 4391,07,67 3642,81,18
(iv) sTeufi o efet (Fee)
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 2512,08,92 1026,88,68
(v) wEE wlt Sl wei
Stationery and stamps 102,45,17 95,65,85
(vi) @t & fuee & e @t e T-dwmd skt
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 34,91 35,18
(vii) =
Others 20421,78,43 26238,05,98
I TOTAL 35112,75,96 37733,27,38
IR 12 — 3IMehtAeh TTaTd (000 #1 Brg feom T 2)
SCHEDULE 12 — CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (000s omitted)
31.3.2010 =t feafa 31.3.2009 =t feafa
% IER (3] 98) o Er (fusen o)

As on 31.3.2010
(Current year)

As on 31.3.2009
(Previous year)

I &% % faeg T@ = =0 % 9 § wher 7@ fma m
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts
1. 3fvm: v fafvemt & fow dgar
Liability for partly paid investments

1. seprn arer fafe d@feemeti =t stea <o

Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts ...

V. Feeshi # SR ¥ T gemfad
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
(%) Wra |
(@) In India
(@) IR & TR
(b) Outside India
V. TR, gsied 3R e e
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations

VI, 3 T2, e (T o aitns &9 4 IaeErt @

Other items for which the bank is contingently liable

%, Rs.

655,45,08

2,80,00

245031,45,01

64479,72,56

36521,88,50

118526,71,14

83228,86,24

%. Rs.

2191,81,62

2,80,00

289429,24,01

46544,40,41

26417,29,03

109093,49,09

250020,71,54

I TOTAL 548446,88,53

723699,75,70
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31 uret 2010 W AT T & U andte e dw @ w3 gy @

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT OF STATE BANK OF INDIA FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2010

(000 I Brg f&an T 7)
(000s omitted)

T 31.3.2010 W HATW @8 31.3.2009 W HATA T
4. (e ) (fusem o)
Schedule Year ended 31.3.2010 Year ended 31.3.2009
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
. Rs. . Rs.
l. KD}
INCOME
SISCECRIS]
Interest earned 13 70993,91,75 63788,43,38
3T AT
Other Income 14 14968,15,27 12690,78,90
I TOTAL 85962,07,02 76479,22,28
1. =3
EXPENDITURE
= fohal T SN
Interest expended 15 47322,47,80 42915,29,37
TR =4
Operating expenses 16 20318,68,00 15648,70,44
WEHH SR SRS
Provisions and contingencies 9154,85,92 8793,99,82
I TOTAL 76796,01,72 67357,99,63
1. &y
PROFIT
79 & oy faa
Net Profit for the year 9166,05,30 9121,22,65
ST @Y
Profit brought forward 33,93 33,93
I TOTAL 9166,39,23 9121,56,58
fafemiem
APPROPRIATIONS
FAA SRfET § s
Transfer to Statutory Reserves 6381,08,85 5291,79,28
ST et § sfawo
Transfgr to Capital Rgserve 114,05,47 826,55,32
ST 3 oF fart H 3faw
Transfer to Revenue Reserve and
other Reserves 529,50,65 306,89,30
N
Dividend
(i) Sfarw arars
(i) Interim Dividend 634,88,02 —
(i) geafad Sifam arare
(i) Final Dividend Proposed 1269,76,77 1841,15,26
A WL
Tax on dividend 236,75,54 248,03,47
W2 S A6 G A B
Loss from State Bank Of Saurashtra — 606,80,02
T I A WE T I
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 33,93 33,93
I TOTAL 9166,39,23 9121,56,58
g TR g e
Basic Earnings per Share %. Rs. 144.37 %. Rs. 143.77
gfa SR w9 i T e
Diluted Earnings per Share %. Rs. 144.37 %. Rs. 143.77
wq@ @ At 2 Principal Accounting Policies 17
wEr-femfirat / Notes to Accounts . 18
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STt 13 — IAfia sarsT
SCHEDULE 13 — INTEREST EARNED

(000 =1 Brg feom I ?)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2010 whl GHTE a9
(=me] =)

Year ended 31.3.2010
(Current year)

31.3.2009 T TUTE a9
(forsem =)

Year ended 31.3.2009
(Previous year)

I oty / faell | =/ @22
Interest/discount on advances/bills
1. o = e
Income on investments
. R R 9 § SMORE o) o sia-de FREl W s
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India
and other inter-bank funds

Iv. 39
Others

I TOTAL

%, Rs. ¥, Rs.
50632,63,88 46404,71,49
17736,29,62 15574,11,51

1511,92,18 1399,61,51
1113,06,07 409,98,87
70993,91,75 63788,43,38

TG 14 — T A

SCHEDULE 14 — OTHER INCOME

(000 F Brg f=m ™ B)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2010 &l HHTE o

(3] )
Year ended 31.3.2010

(Current year)

31.3.2009 T TUTE a¥
(fusem o)

Year ended 31.3.2009
(Previous year)

%, Rs. %, Rs.
I A, e o) gamen
Commission, exchange and brokerage 9640,85,95 7617,23,54
I, fafreast & fosa | ey (Fee)
Profit on sale of investments (Net) 2116,79,23 2567,29,02
. fafamt & grfediet = e / (') (Fae)
Profit / (Loss) on revaluation of investments (Net)... — (56,50)
IV. vzzrkd onfeqEl afed off, wedi o e
anferl & fasa W ey / ('1f) (Free)
Profit / (Loss ) on sale of land, buildings and other
assets including leased assets (Net) (10,45,62) (2,95,42)
v. fafra e w ey
Profit on exchange transactions 1587,13,55 1179,24,92
VI e / awd § wenfa srgeft / dufe s/
a1 Hgad ITHl @ A ok & w9 § affq oM
Income earned by way of dividends, etc., from subsidiaries/
companies and/or joint ventures abroad/in India ... 573,48,34 409,60,28
Vil fofta 9o @
Income from financial lease 9,18,55 26,67,00
VIII. JHo T
Miscellaneous Income 1051,15,27 894,26,06
a1 TOTAL 14968,15,27 12690,78,90
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TR 15 — = fepar T sarw (000 %1 Brg femn o B)
SCHEDULE 15 — INTEREST EXPENDED (000s omitted)
31.3.2010 =T AW 99 31.3.2009 =l WHTW ¥
(= o) (Tusem ad)
Year ended 31.3.2010 Year ended 31.3.2009
(Current year) (Previous year)
%. Rs %, Rs.
I SERRE R s
Interest on deposits 43334,28,52 37936,84,73
1. 9Rea Ry d /e 9 SYR-TREl W =
Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter-bank borrowings 1228,04,84 2555,01,04
1. 31
Others 2760,14,44 2423,43,60
a1 TOTAL 47322,47,80 42915,29,37
I 16 — UR=em = (000 Fi Brg T T %)
SCHEDULE 16 — OPERATING EXPENSES (000s omitted)
31.3.2010 whI WHTW @8  31.3.2009 I WHTE ad
(T =) (frsem ad)
Year ended 31.3.2010 Year ended 31.3.2009
(Current year) (Previous year)
%, Rs. %, Rs.
I SEfE F 9 R 3 o grEee
Payments to and provisions for employees 12754,64,57 9747,31,23
Il 9=, & 3T Iy
Rent, taxes and lighting 1589,57,49 1295,13,73
. 507 3 eree-amft
Printing and stationery 242,32,41 232,82,08
Iv. famme &t g=r
Advertisement and publicity 224,04,52 251,22,95
V. (%) 9% @I "l W qeued (Y2 St T?F dﬂdl{ch‘l)
(a) Depreciation on Bank’s Property (Other than Leased Assets) 929,15,51 739,12,43
(@) UeThd M R Yo
(b) Depreciation on Leased Assets 3,50,86 24,01,69
VI, FRYE &% Yo, 99 I =9
Directors’ fees, allowances and expenses 61,13 99,81
VILI. é@mﬁaﬁﬁaﬂqﬁamm(wﬁ@mﬁmﬁm@mq@ﬁ)
Auditors’ fees and expenses (including branch auditors’ fees and expenses) 111,59,77 103,69,68
VIIL fafg g9
Law charges 96,61,93 74,61,19
IX. S/ 98gd, a1 3% eeftwi onfy
Postages, Telegrams, Telephones etc. 321,58,10 279,73,25
X. T ST SR
Repairs and maintenance 327,90,67 160,58,83
X1,
Insurance 683,83,37 529,01,89
Xl 3T =9
Other expenditure 3033,27,67 2210,41,68
I TOTAL 20318,68,00 15648,70,44
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STt 17
prrclicrciisiitol
W, AOR HA W AR

or fafta faeor s/l @ emuR W, Sfafesy v fagsf
I I & T e sweifyE, S fE A9 oam n” F afefa
g, TR T ¢ €. 3 9Rd § g e dwar-frgi (sftoed)
& IET ¢ e o et graeE, e st/
Red ¥ (ameftens) & fRen-fdy, yrda gad dumR g
(rehuets) gy St erEr-Areh/antaef fwfirat st ara & s
s F yuferd gad e @it

YTeRherl AT TEIT

forchtar ool 1 99R &6 & yae @, e faot # st
- sfe 3 duAe, (S SR daAE whERE 8) g
TR T G 7Y & SO G o U =9 § Jfawferd yeaeher
3T qaAITAE F F AR gt 8. YA F A A ¢
forta faamotl i TaR F H §gF Jiabe JUfd U v g,
et TROTH S WTERel § STORT 8 Wehd €. ol FTaharl § ot
YA 1 A ST afaed erafy % fow afasrerft gaw @
A fpar T 2.

prrclcrcilsiine

smma foerdor

1.1 feifed i SigHt 31 3R =g H igdad R W od
F fon mar 2. d% % Ry Ry safad & g9y § o
1 AT Y AW F T FHT F IR FA T 7
g 2w § o Prfe fom 2.

S S F A AR AT WA A TR nER Wt
(1) =i, veet ok fafue & gafae oSl s @
ayr, forgent fefor andta fisrd o / Geifem <9 3 fafaamt
(5% TTEE, Afed &Y U (AfEEE G Fe T 8)
FW Ui faasyul AMEel & SER a9et emER W fHa
St 2, (i) fafer &t sme-afdn ® s (1i) ffeeE
A TETPA el W AR A & HAE A T 8,
(iv) wwar Shafesy w e & ST AW faEn T R,
fafemt &t fosht | 8= aret o / &1 it fafaem &t et
R AW/ @ § /AR A T g e Suh ueE,
“gftvaad & fow @@ T gvht & fafret & e W Ee
e o9 B (TAST HU A Wi Ry smanet wt
e % a%) St ey § faftE feer w2

fom weel @ g2 o w1 ufee yTafie veeT oEfy ¥ e
Ay & T W abEr fad e & 1o § swfdfed
S X N IUAT Fh FA T L. | WA, 2001 F gt
e # =2 § fad f&afue & 9 afe & i & &9
¥ aw § foan mar 2. e R & e ufvr ok faw e
F g fod w2l 9 weg a5 e yEeE &
IEf e % WEd @Y & MR W fEA T 2.
T U & 39T w2 § faaa fafvgm afr @t wem &
forw fepan T € o fa o1 @ =S g % w9 § R
faam T g

SCHEDULE 17
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A.

Basis of Preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention as modified for
derivatives and foreign currency transactions, as enumerated
in Part C below. They conform to Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, which comprise
the statutory provisions, guidelines of regulatory authorities,
Reserve Bank of India (RBI), accounting standards/guidance
notes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAIl), and the practices prevalent in the banking
industry in India.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions considered
in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including
contingent liabilities) as of the date of the financial
statements and the reported income and expenses during
the reporting period. Management believes that the
estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements
are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ
from these estimates. Any revision to the accounting
estimates is recognised prospectively in the current and
future periods.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Revenue recognition

1.1 Income and expenditure are accounted on accrual
basis, except otherwise stated below. In respect of
banks’ foreign offices, income is recognised as per the
local laws of the country in which the respective
foreign office is located.

Interest income is recognised in the Profit and Loss
Account as it accrues except (i) income from non-
performing assets (NPAs), comprising of advances,
leases and investments, which is recognised upon
realisation, as per the prudential norms prescribed
by the RBI/ respective country regulators (hereafter
collectively referred to as Regulatory Authorities),
(i) interest on application money on investments
(iii) overdue interest on investments and bills
discounted, (iv) Income on Rupee Derivatives
designated as “Trading”

1.2

1.3 Profit or loss on sale of investments is credited /
debited to Profit and Loss Account (Sale of Investments).
Profit on sale of investments in the ‘Held to Maturity’
category shall be appropriated net of applicable taxes
to ‘Capital Reserve Account’. Loss on sale will be

recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

Income from finance leases is calculated by applying
the interest rate implicit in the lease to the net
investment outstanding on the lease, over the primary
lease period. Leases effective from April 1, 2001 are
accounted as advances at an amount equal to the net
investment in the lease. The lease rentals are
apportioned between principal and finance income
based on a pattern reflecting a constant periodic return
on the net investment outstanding in respect of finance
leases. The principal amount is utilized for reduction
in balance of net investment in lease and finance
income is reported as interest income.

1.4
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1.5 “uftveamdr & fou w@ e goft § e m om (e i siga)
1 3R o F o H g2 I W e i § fean

TI'QT?:

%) SAS-UT A drett grfee o gad § 58 fast / e &
T IR § o T R,

T Y- wfad W, 59 afafd @ 9y eafy & fae
oo 3T STER T W § foren T 8.

1.6 @ i UTe She a1 SR g EIel & et oS S g
YR T o F fore T g,

1.7 ST e TR T TR et i aneher et Bt gl
rafey 3 forg faman T @ S (i) T e W B &
fAR0T JIg e SMoR W e T €, 34 1 B Srget o7 aeft
FHE 3T e - 3 1 FAufor Fge & a1 fFa @ e,

1.8 Taw syam For A () 2008 | S[ 2009) & st
T Uehel STAT ATUEA 1 |5 F St ST o ST F20T T e e
CRIRCIES

fafem=

fafremt =t ada Rt fen-fde & oEr og § forar e,

Feh 3 fafeml B A H e % fore e - fafy vgfa soemr g,

2.1 wftenvur
fafeni &1 3 Sfvr srfe “uftusadr & fou @ T, “fasma
foTT Uy’ 3 “‘eraarg o fore v T S (g9e gve.
22 ST e AR ) F eefientor fShe T 2. 3 Sl § ueh
goft & srara fafqeml @ 1A fEER 28 9E § arffed
R g

1. W gfeyfaar,

1i. 3= symIfeq wfesfomr,
iii. ¥R,

iv. fedmaiars,

V. Su/ETE 3E a9
Vi. =

2.2 Sf{eRTUT ST SR

1. 39 e & aftagemd & forg w@ 7 gt & s

1. 7 fafyast it “aae & g @ T guft & swd
it o man 8, o s fafar & 90 ft 3 ofte fargiera:
Az 37 T S €.

lil. o fafqemt @t swfa & afvrl & affea et fovam mn
2, 3% “foasha % forw syeres” goft & &0 & aefiepa b
TR,

1v. fodt fafram &t 59 59 & 999 “aRuged & fae @
T, “fera & foe Suers” a1 ‘e & fore W@ T
gfordt & aeffepa e 7 8 iR 39 Tva A §
TR e fafaEe e & sEy fhar e

V. STNfTE, Hee SgEt SN seAifE § e M At
1 QR o g W@ T goft 3 sfarta afigd e
TR,

2.3 T

1. foreft fafem ot simreor-amm o ferar fRefor 6 5 -

(F) SR T AT SeArelt/FHE i A § § g e
T,

(@) fafTemi 3 e 3 Gay § g gt , HHI9H,
T -39 S N B I T g B
T2 S g% AN Wi & R T A,

15

16

1.7

1.8

Income (other than interest) on investments in “Held
to Maturity” (HTM) category acquired at a discount to
the face value, is recognised as follows :

a) On Interest bearing securities, it is recognised only
at the time of sale/ redemption.

b) On zero-coupon securities, it is accounted for over
the balance tenor of the security on a constant
yield basis.

Dividend is accounted on an accrual basis where the
right to receive the dividend is established.

All other commission and fee incomes are recognised
on their realisation except for (i) Guarantee commission
on deferred payment guarantees, which is spread over
the period of the guarantee and (ii) Commission on
Government Business, which is recognised as it accrues.

One time Insurance Premium paid under Special
Home Loan Scheme (December 2008 to June 2009) is
amortised over average loan period of 15 years.

Investments

Investments are accounted for in accordance with the
extant regulatory guidelines. The bank follows trade date
method for accounting of its investments.

21

2.2

2.3

Classification

Investments are classified into 3 categories, viz. Held
to Maturity, Available for Sale and Held for Trading
categories (hereafter called categories). Under each of
these categories, investments are further classified into
the following six groups:

i.  Government Securities,

ii. Other Approved Securities,

iii. Shares,

iv. Debentures and Bonds,

V. Subsidiaries/Joint ventures and

vi. Others.

Basis of classification
i. Investments that the Bank intends to hold till
maturity are classified as Held to Maturity.

ii. Investments that are held principally for resale
within 90 days from the date of purchase are
classified as Held for Trading.

iii. Investments, which are not classified in the above
two categories, are classified as Available for Sale.

iv. An investment is classified as Held to Maturity,
Available for Sale or Held for Trading at the time
of its purchase and subsequent shifting amongst
categories is done in conformity with regulatory
guidelines.

V. Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates are classified under Held to Maturity.

Valuation

i. In determining the acquisition cost of an
investment:

(a) Brokerage/commission received on
subscriptions is reduced from the cost.

(b) Brokerage, commission, securities transaction
tax etc. paid in connection with acquisition
of investments are expensed upfront and
excluded from cost.
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1i.

iii.

iv.

Vi.

(M) T forgdl W Gied 1afy & T ye0/uT ST S S
=g [ T WA T 8 3R 3 A / fasa-ufaee §
e 7 faar e 2.

() A S fuior $iftq STEa anE gonedt & SER fEa
™ g,

(¥) SR i Sl § wffa & sfavor i sfawr i fafy
T AT ARV AN/ /AR I & STER
@ F fomn T 2, 3R U¥ A W g gEH, A
& @, o qufaar g A T .

S farcdt i aforfsass W st Yoa STt o SR W R

R,

qRueraT o o W@ T guft @ “aRugad & o W T

g% T ol AR AN | G & foran e @ i Al =9

e e W S fohan T & At 39 uRefad A W w’

# foran man 2. feht sifnda diftgm @ e o SR W

gfaofa =it a=ft g uRRusamn sy § uftenfeq fear T 2. 0

iftrm & wfteneq 1 “faframl weer” ot & srava o &

e TR R T 7. s & siffEd B & fau

e e T 2. et Aoy St 1 SrgeR SN, Haa

Fadl 3 gl (29 iR fRy &) & fafvum &1 srafma

AT SR R qeai{ehd a1 2. et grior St § fafem

Pt ST AT (e T o) W qeAifh fRar T g,

Terenar o ToT SUTTeer qe sa|T ok e W@ T ST

Y A SO % g R 1 g e faferaes feom-

Frdon & srgar feifta asm qea a1 3fa 7ea & s

foban an & 3 s 9ot § g g oe & A faa

IR 1 YT 3 1 @ S fael [eagfE # A § a6

foram T 2. YR T YTEH g W e A B a8 ged

TSR & T - I % SR 3T & TvE Sufafid @ 2.

afe gAfA S g S gffa wfiE w1 oo i1

Tifafess T@fe SuM (F9-Tauasii) fordl W an] -

fadell & orER fohan T 2. deqER, 9 Amal § enf

AT st ST S Ffasfa TE s e dog as

% foradl % for smifeq fadta anfia @ s aqeh %

SER fpar w2, 3 Wmel § fEa el qew, sfE

TAfAT S & W, F M0 O e % geE & e

EIRERS

et FEfeEl & oy § adta s d6 & qun fage fom

Fraferd & wag § 37 3 & fafamet & fren-fEe & smam

R fafemt it arfe il smste St & i fhan 7 8.

oft raferat o i e Refie § smsfs 8 o@ € -

(%) =e/fere (TR UMY wfed) 39 € 3k 90 fedi @
Afreh 37afy 3 g e 2.

(@) sfraet 3 & Hau §, Sl ST g @ STuere
& FWOT NI H . 1/~ 9 ot god ga fepar e @
- UH et vE @ Sl fafEe W S

(M afE STl gR ot T FiE Fo-gfEen dE-ad § e
afed & T € - U Rufy § et srdewal g o e
ft gfeqfa & faftem & et St g/ e
3FStes fafem /T S,

() W, STEvas uiadal & g 37 ey ey w o
AL A St fef e 1 e A fmer m 2.

Vi.

(c) Broken period interest paid / received on debt
instruments is treated as interest expense/income
and is excluded from cost/sale consideration.

(d) Cost is determined on the weighted average cost
method.

(e) The transfer of a security amongst the above three
categories is accounted for at the least of acquisition
cost/book value/market value on the date of
transfer, and the depreciation, if any, on such
transfer is fully provided for.

Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are valued at
carrying cost.

Held to Maturity category: Each scrip under Held to
Maturity category is carried at its acquisition cost or
at amortised cost, if acquired at a premium over the
face value. Any premium on acquisition is amortised
over the remaining maturity period of the security on
constant yield basis. Such amortisation of premium is
adjusted against income under the head “interest on
investments”. A provision is made for diminution,
other than temporary. Investments in subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates (both in India and abroad) are
valued at historical cost except for investments in
Regional Rural Banks, which are valued at carrying
cost (i.e book value).

Available for Sale and Held for Trading categories:
Each scrip in the above two categories is revalued at
the market price or fair value determined as per
Regulatory guidelines, and only the net depreciation
of each group for each category is provided for and
net appreciation, is ignored. On provision for
depreciation, the book value of the individual securities
remains unchanged after marking to market.

Security receipts issued by an asset reconstruction
company (ARC) are valued in accordance with the
guidelines applicable to non-SLR instruments.
Accordingly, in cases where the security receipts
issued by the ARC are limited to the actual realisation
of the financial assets assigned to the instruments
in the concerned scheme, the Net Asset Value,
obtained from the ARC, is reckoned for valuation of
such investments.

Investments are classified as performing and non-
performing, based on the guidelines issued by the RBI
in case of domestic offices and respective regulators
in case of foreign offices. Investments of domestic
offices become non performing where:

(@) Interest/installment (including maturity proceeds)
is due and remains unpaid for more than 90 days.

(b) In the case of equity shares, in the event the
investment in the shares of any company is valued
at Re. 1 per company on account of the non
availability of the latest balance sheet, those
equity shares would be reckoned as NPI.

(c) If any credit facility availed by the issuer is NPA
in the books of the bank, investment in any of
the securities issued by the same issuer would
also be treated as NPI and vice versa.

(d) The above would apply mutatis-mutandis to
preference shares where the fixed dividend is
not paid.
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Vil.

viil.

(3) UH fea=di / aisl & fafrem s ofim = wpfa & A=
T 7 3 W SE fAEE & 9 AMee e S
fafrgml @ @ €.

(3) TR foa wraferal 3 st UM & a9y § graUm-
worfta fafal ergen ardta s 9% & Amest § s
Al o1 U IR (61 T B,

Rt @ gt R e=ed [qrdtd R5e ae & g =arie

RIS G (TAUU) % T A & o] # o

T @ % foIu o 3 ardtg st a9 g Feie “omm dwn

gihan” B SO . AEIER, fRu/gemEfda fn & e

fasa/ma & T gl #1 TSy fasd / HF W T

2 3 3= Rui/geafda fa @ § wfier fFar mn @ qor

& gfafteal & uRusedr [T ® gearads 6 7o 8. e

TS AA F JARY AW F/AE F T H AQ H e

e 2. Rui/gemafda ot @ &t 9w ik o gurErse e

T @ WY AR wHe fpEr T g

adta R F6 % W T gHESE g (TIueE)

¥ otefie oh / fospr =t T wfoefodl 1 fafem @ | 9/

ST R AT @ 3R IS Ged & uRueEd & Ay W

yemEfdd 2 T 2. 39 W o / Sfla e @ o/

% w0 § W@ F foEn T R

3 spuw/erim 3R S T greRm

3.1

32

R ST N S R aRetT R o g o -

el & SR W aie N sl RT3 M & w5

T fFaT T §. |7 SR 39 "l § aSid a9 S g,

Slgl:

. 9Ef = & ey §, @ oiysga g i R
90 ot & fys o1y & g sifed Wt &,

. STeRgme a1 Fhe-H0T AT & a9 § @ ‘o5

(‘oS 3 MET”) T §, dfq Ak S e

R 90 faT @t erafy & forg Wi dftan /emmeRor

AER § e @ St 8, @ wE W g™

# fafyr # fReR 90 et & fow s 7 @ srgEn

F SERIferEr 6t ey % < 39 A F1 S B

# fou smafa &

w9 T T/FeEea fadl & gaa |, faw 90 A &

sEf ¥ o fed @ g,

STETarY A & T iy I & ddg 5, Sl gagq

F fohe o1 A 2 BEA-FAS & U afaeT w €

v.  dafafy wae & fau iy i & g6y §, &t goes
a A T FEA-FG F (0 HAGRT @

ISl AUE HoaRdta Rsd d% g feia fetatea

HHEET & AUR W SE-AH, i A gige e §

Fiffa faFar T @:

I SE-99H : ®1F R0 oM, S 12 Wl O 3HE Fu
Ialy & fou eels © T 2

ii. dfemy . ¢ 3o e, St 12 W S emEfy & fag

TS I § ® W 2.

Fve : FE FO ofa, FEd @ & efEe @ T

2 g 39 Y =t poiqar 922 @@ # T s ™ 2,

1il.

1v.

1il.

Vii.

viii.

(e) The investments in debentures/bonds, which are
deemed to be in the nature of advance, are also
subjected to NPI norms as applicable to
investments.

®

In respect of foreign offices, provisions for non
performing investments are made as per the local
regulations or as per the norms of RBI, whichever
is higher.

The Bank has adopted the Uniform Accounting
Procedure prescribed by the RBI for accounting of
Repo and Reverse Repo transactions [other than
transactions under the Liquidity Adjustment Facility
(LAF) with the RBI]. Accordingly, the securities
sold/purchased under Repo/Reverse repo are treated
as outright sales/purchases and accounted for in the
Repo/Reverse Repo Accounts, and the entries are
reversed on the date of maturity. Costs and revenues
are accounted as interest expenditure/income, as
the case may be. Balance in Repo/Reverse Repo
Account is adjusted against the balance in the
Investment Account.

Securities purchased / sold under LAF with RBI are
debited / credited to Investment Account and
reversed on maturity of the transaction. Interest
expended / earned thereon is accounted for as
expenditure / revenue.

3. Loans /Advances and Provisions thereon

3.1

3.2

Loans and Advances are classified as performing and
non-performing, based on the guidelines issued by the
RBI. Loan assets become non-performing where:

i.  In respect of term loan, interest and/or instalment
of principal remains overdue for a period of more
than 90 days;

ii. In respect of an Overdraft or Cash Credit advance,
the account remains “out of order”, i.e. if the
outstanding balance exceeds the sanctioned limit/
drawing power continuously for a period of
90 days, or if there are no credits continuously
for 90 days as on the date of balance-sheet, or if
the credits are not adequate to cover the interest
due during the same period;

iii. In respect of bills purchased/discounted, the

bill remains overdue for a period of more than

90 days;

In respect of agricultural advances for short

duration crops, where the instalment of principal

or interest remains overdue for 2 crop seasons;

v. Inrespect of agricultural advances for long duration
crops, where the principal or interest remains
overdue for one crop season.

Non-Performing advances are classified into sub-

standard, doubtful and loss assets, based on the

following criteria stipulated by RBI:

i.  Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained
non-performing for a period less than or equal to
12 months.

ii. Doubtful: A loan asset that has remained in the

sub-standard category for a period of 12 months.

Loss: A loan asset where loss has been identified

but the amount has not been fully written off.
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3.3

3.4

35

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

Il SNfEl o foIu g fafvamss g grr feffa
AT - e 3 SR e U € i 3 e R o g
fAwffa fraferfiad =g=am Jraem areE & erefta fRr T §:
319-TT ST - . 10% = 9= Jae=
ii. o1 ifEHt, st URg @ @
AYfagd €, & o 10% &

SRR T (SR wferfer &
Fh - TR ART & 10% &
a1 7 2)
Tfery enfaar
- o i wwada - 20%
ii. g dFad - 30%
iil. 7 as & a1t - 100%
-STYfAa 9 100%
RIECEEIESRIE 100%

faaer feom Fraferal & ssie I & Hay §F yrauH-H
faferemi steran aRdta s o% & wgel § St arfes or 3us
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3.3

34

35

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant
guidelines prescribed by the regulatory authorities,
subject to minimum provisions as prescribed below by
the RBI:

Substandard Assets: i. A general provision
of 10%
ii. Additional provision of

10% for exposures which
are unsecured ab-initio
(where realisable value of
security is not more than
10 percent ab-initio)
Doubtful Assets:
— Secured portion: i. Upto one year — 20%

ii. One to three years — 30%

iii. More than three
years — 100%
— Unsecured portion  100%
Loss Assets: 100%

In respect of foreign offices, provisions for non performing
advances are made as per the local regulations or as
per the norms of RBI, whichever is higher.

The sale of NPAs is accounted as per guidelines
prescribed by the RBI, which requires provisions to
be made for any deficit (where sale price is lower than
the net book value), while surplus (where sale price
is higher than the net book value) is ignored. Net book
value is outstandings as reduced by specific provisions
held and ECGC claims received.

Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions,
unrealised interest, ECGC claims received and bills
rediscounted.

For restructured/rescheduled assets, provisions are made
in accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, which
requires that the present value of future interest due
as per the original loan agreement, compared with the
present value of the interest expected to be earned
under the restructuring package, be provided in addition
to provision for NPAs. The provision for interest sacrifice,
arising out of the above, is reduced from advances.

In the case of loan accounts classified as NPAs, an
account may be reclassified as a performing account
if it conforms to the guidelines prescribed by the
regulators.

Amounts recovered against debts written off in earlier
years are recognised as revenue.

3.10 Unrealised Interest recognised in the previous year on

advances which have become non-performing during
the current year, is provided for.

3.11 In addition to the specific provision on NPAs, general

provisions are also made for standard assets as per the
extant guidelines prescribed by the RBI. The provisions
on standard assets are not reckoned for arriving at net
NPAs. These provisions are reflected in Schedule 5 of
the balance sheet under the head “Other Liabilities &
Provisions — Others.”

Floating Provisions

In accordance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines,
the bank has an approved policy for creation and utilisation
of floating provisions separately for advances, investments
and general purpose. The quantum of floating provisions
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to be created would be assessed at the end of each
financial year. The floating provisions would be utilised
only for contingencies under extra ordinary circumstances
specified in the policy with prior permission of Reserve
Bank of India.

Provision for Country Exposure

In addition to the specific provisions held according to
the asset classification status, provisions are held for
individual country exposures (other than the home
country). Countries are categorised into seven risk
categories, namely, insignificant, low, moderate, high,
very high, restricted and off-credit, and provisioning
made as per extant RBI guidelines. If the country
exposure (net) of the bank in respect of each country
does not exceed 1% of the total funded assets, no
provision is maintained on such country exposures. The
provision is reflected in schedule 5 of the balance sheet
under the “Other liabilities & Provisions — Others”.

Derivatives

6.1 The Bank enters into derivative contracts, such as
foreign currency options, interest rate swaps, currency
swaps, and cross currency interest rate swaps and
forward rate agreements in order to hedge on-balance
sheet/off-balance sheet assets and liabilities or for
trading purposes. The swap contracts entered to hedge
on-balance sheet assets and liabilities are structured
in such a way that they bear an opposite and offsetting
impact with the underlying on-balance sheet items.
The impact of such derivative instruments is correlated
with the movement of the underlying assets and
accounted in accordance with the principles of hedge
accounting.

6.2 Derivative contracts classified as hedge are recorded
on accrual basis. Hedge contracts are not marked to
market unless the underlying Assets / Liabilities are
also marked to market.

6.3 Except as mentioned above, all other derivative contracts
are marked to market as per the generally accepted
practices prevalent in the industry. In respect of
derivative contracts that are marked to market, changes
in the market value are recognised in the profit and
loss account in the period of change. Any receivable
under derivatives contracts, which remain overdue for
more than 90 days, are reversed through profit and loss
account.

6.4 Option premium paid or received is recorded in profit
and loss account at the expiry of the option. The
Balance in the premium received on options sold and
premium paid on options bought have been considered
to arrive at Mark to Market value for forex Over the
Counter options.

6.5 Exchange Traded Foreign Exchange and Interest Rate
Futures entered into for trading purposes are valued
at prevailing market rates based on quoted and
observable market prices and the resultant gains and
losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

7.1 Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation.

7.2 Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure
such as site preparation, installation costs and
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professional fees incurred on the asset before it is put
to use. Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets put
to use is capitalised only when it increases the future
benefits from such assets or their functioning capability.

7.3 The rates of depreciation and method of charging
depreciation in respect of domestic operations are

as under:
Sr. Description of Method of Depreciation/
No. fixed assets charging amortisation

depreciation

rate

1 Computers & ATM Straight Line 33.33%
Method every year
2  Computer software Written Down  60%
forming an integral Value Method
part of hardware
3 Computer Software Straight Line 100%, in
which does not Method the year of
form an integral acquisition
part of hardware
4 Assets given on Straight Line At the rate
financial lease upto Method prescribed
31t March 2001 under
Companies
Act 1956
5 Other fixed assets Written down At the rate
value method prescribed
under
Income-tax
Rules 1962

7.4 In respect of assets acquired for domestic operations
during the year, depreciation is charged for half an year
in respect of assets used for upto 182 days and for
the full year in respect of assets used for more than
182 days, except depreciation on computers, ATM and
software, which is charged for the full year irrespective
of the period for which the asset was put to use.

7.5 Items costing less than Rs. 1,000 each are charged off
in the year of purchase.

7.6 In respect of leasehold premises, the lease premium,
if any, is amortised over the period of lease and the
lease rent is charged in the respective year.

7.7 In respect of assets given on lease by the Bank on or
before 31 March 2001, the value of the assets given
on lease is disclosed as Leased Assets under fixed
assets, and the difference between the annual lease
charge (capital recovery) and the depreciation is taken
to Lease Equalisation Account.

7.8 In respect of fixed assets held at foreign offices,
depreciation is provided as per the regulations /norms
of the respective countries.

Leases

The asset classification and provisioning norms applicable
to advances, as laid down in Para 3 above, are applied to
financial leases also.

Impairment of Assets

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances warrant that the
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured
by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to
future net discounted cash flows expected to be generated
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10.

by the asset. If such assets are considered to be impaired,
the impairment to be recognised is measured by the
amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds
the fair value of the asset.

Effect of changes in the foreign exchange rate
10.1 Foreign Currency Transactions

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on
initial recognition in the reporting currency by
applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and
the foreign currency on the date of transaction.

Foreign currency monetary items are reported
using the Foreign Exchange Dealers Association
of India (FEDAI) closing spot/forward rates.

Foreign currency non-monetary items, which are
carried in terms at historical cost, are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Contingent liabilities denominated in foreign
currency are reported using the FEDAI closing
spot rates.

Outstanding foreign exchange spot and forward
contracts held for trading are revalued at the
exchange rates notified by FEDAI for specified
maturities, and the resulting profit or loss is
included in the Profit and Loss account.

Foreign exchange forward contracts which are not
intended for trading and are outstanding at the
balance sheet date, are valued at the closing spot
rate. The premium or discount arising at the
inception of such a forward exchange contract is
amortised as expense or income over the life of
the contract.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items at rates different from those at
which they were initially recorded are recognised
as income or as expense in the period in which
they arise.

Gains / Losses on account of changes in exchange
rates of open position in currency futures trades
are settled with the exchange clearing house on
daily basis and such gains / losses are recognised
in the profit and loss account.

10.2 Foreign Operations

Foreign Branches of the Bank and Offshore Banking
Units have been classified as Non-integral Operations

and

Representative Offices have been classified as

Integral Operations.

a.

Non-integral Operations

i. Both monetary and non-monetary foreign
currency assets and liabilities including
contingent liabilities of non-integral foreign
operations are translated at closing
exchange rates notified by FEDAI at the
balance sheet date.

ii. Income and expenditure of non-integral foreign
operations are translated at quarterly average
closing rates.

ili. Exchange differences arising on net
investment in non-integral foreign operations
are accumulated in Foreign Currency
Translation Reserve until the disposal of the
net investment.
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The Assets and Liabilities of foreign offices
in foreign currency (other than local currency
of the foreign offices) are translated into
local currency using spot rates applicable to
that country.

b. Integral Operations

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on
initial recognition in the reporting currency
by applying to the foreign currency amount
the exchange rate between the reporting
currency and the foreign currency on the date
of transaction.

Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities
of integral foreign operations are translated at
closing exchange rates notified by FEDAI at
the balance sheet date and the resulting profit/
loss is included in the profit and loss account.

Foreign currency non-monetary items which
are carried in terms of historical cost are
reported using the exchange rate at the date
of the transaction.

11. Employee Benefits
11.1 Short Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee
benefits, such as medical benefits, casual leave etc.
which are expected to be paid in exchange for the
services rendered by employees are recognised during
the period when the employee renders the service.

11.2 Post Employment Benefits
i. Defined Benefit Plan

a.

The Bank operates a Provident Fund scheme.
All eligible employees are entitled to receive
benefits under the Bank’s Provident Fund
scheme. The Bank contributes monthly at a
determined rate (currently 10% of employee’s
basic pay plus eligible allowance). These
contributions are remitted to a trust established
for this purpose and are charged to Profit and
Loss Account. The trust funds are retained as
deposits in the bank. The bank is liable for
annual contributions and interest on deposits
held by the bank, which is payable at
Government specified minimum rate of interest
on provident fund balances of Government
Employees. The bank recognises such annual
contributions and interest as an expense in
the year to which they relate.

The bank operates gratuity and pension
schemes which are defined benefit plans.

The Bank provides for gratuity to all eligible
employees. The benefit is in the form of lump
sum payments to vested employees on
retirement, on death while in employment, or
on termination of employment, for an amount
equivalent to 15 days basic salary payable for
each completed year of service, subject to a
maximum amount of Rs. 350,000. Vesting
occurs upon completion of five years of
service. The Bank makes annual contributions
to a fund administered by trustees based on
an independent external actuarial valuation
carried out annually.
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d. The Bank provides for pension to all eligible
employees. The benefit is in the form of
monthly payments as per rules and regular
payments to vested employees on retirement,
on death while in employment, or on
termination of employment. Vesting occurs at
different stages as per rules. The pension
liability is reckoned based on an independent
actuarial valuation carried out annually. The
Bank makes annual contribution to the pension
fund at 10% of salary in terms of SBI Pension
Fund Rules. The balance is retained in the
special provision account to be utilised at the
time of settlement.

e. The cost of providing defined benefits is
determined using the projected unit credit
method, with actuarial valuations being
carried out at each balance sheet date.
Actuarial gains/losses are immediately
recognised in the statement of profit and loss
and are not deferred.

ii. Other Long Term Employee benefits

a. All eligible employees of the bank are eligible
for compensated absences, silver jubilee award,
leave travel concession, retirement award and
resettlement allowance. The costs of such
long term employee benefits are internally
funded by the Bank.

b. The cost of providing other long term benefits
is determined using the projected unit credit
method with actuarial valuations being carried
out at each balance sheet date. Past service
cost is immediately recognised in the statement
of profit and loss and is not deferred.

12. Provision for Taxation

12.1Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of

current tax and deferred tax. Current year taxes are
determined in accordance with the provisions of
Accounting Standard 22 and tax laws prevailing in
India after taking into account taxes of foreign
offices, which are based on the tax laws of respective
jurisdiction. Deferred tax adjustments comprise of
changes in the deferred tax assets or liabilities
during the period.

12.2 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using

tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted prior to the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised on a
prudent basis for the future tax consequences of timing
differences arising between the carrying values of
assets and liabilities and their respective tax basis, and
carry forward losses. The impact of changes in the
deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognised in the
profit and loss account.

12.3 Deferred tax assets are recognised and reassessed at

each reporting date, based upon management’s
judgement as to whether realisation is considered
certain. Deferred tax assets are recognised on carry
forward of unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only
if there is virtual certainty that such deferred tax assets
can be realised against future profits.
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14.

15.

16.

17.
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e TR T S g 3T i1 (RIS a1 8. Wiet S ot o 1
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1= et &t & & S S A1 HuRafdd s & e
foram T & SR oAt | fopat wet S, w9 # gg wid o
3 UM St S W WA SEd G S S GHEA
gt 9l & <ftw et ek 1 St &,

YTEI, SR Saarsil 3T MTehies & o o -

frerfcor

14,1 IR T QAR M & @ qHE 29 o FER S

U, ATHS ST AT AeHH kA # e et

TR § ST T M &1 T & JT e AT S, T

e § T e & faftor § enffes oy ot geifae & o

GETGAT 3 AT 1 SR TS 3T a5 a1 U

fargere UTerehet Foha ST 6l 2.

frefeiaa & fore fanet e s 31 =1t foar e 2

1. T uftom @ S frdht grafam aifam & fore st 3
& 0T B e 81 aTet e 7 311 Sy et uRomst
i 7t a7 a9t § foman yfte 1 s e, srear

ii. ot adam aifye & forg, St e 9o § 339 &,
o 3 s 7l foren mon 2, =i
. T8 HA e & b A & Fefeor & anfefes el

GUIfee ST aTel GETEHT 1 Ao SYreedsh g,
o
T, I TR H v gTasher Tel e S ek,

TY IR & SIS ITde & &9 I {haT T 8. 3

P b1 e el 0 geaien foha S € 3 O aife

% Shacl 3T I H, 5T s Al it g A At

ST 3 At ) G 8, P gt aRfafe, R

g fIvas Wb Tl A ST Wehal, & STl Taer fohar

T E.

14.3 s s &1 fadt feeol & wifter 7et foben €,
Fife 2 o Mg W ST T919 IS Gebal &, STl Hht
FEeft 7t & S wehd.

ekt 3T TRt HU

TRt 31 TRl S 819 A TS weTun 7 Tehdt qun €t @,
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14.2

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Earning per Share

13.1 The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per
share in accordance with AS 20 -‘Earnings per Share’
issued by the ICAI. Basic earnings per share are
computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
for the year.

13.2 Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution
that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue
equity shares were exercised or converted during the
year. Diluted earnings per share are computed using the
weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive
potential equity shares outstanding at year end.

Accounting for Provisions,
Contingent Assets

14.1 In conformity with AS 29, “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank
recognises provisions only when it has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and
when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation
can be made.

Contingent Liabilities and

14.2 No provision is recognised for

i. any possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Bank; or

ii. any present obligation that arises from past events
but is not recognised because

a. itis not probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation; or

b. areliable estimate of the amount of obligation
cannot be made.

Such obligations are recorded as Contingent Liabilities.
These are assessed at regular intervals and only that
part of the obligation for which an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is probable, is provided
for, except in the extremely rare circumstances where
no reliable estimate can be made.

14.3 Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial
statements as this may result in the recognition of
income that may never be realised.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in
ATM'’s, and gold in hand, balances with RBI, balances with
other banks, and money at call and short notice.

Employee Share Purchase Scheme

In accordance with the Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme Guidelines, 1999 issued
by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”),
the excess of market price one day prior to the date of
issue of the shares over the price at which they are issued
is recognised as employee compensation cost.

Share Issue Expenses

Share issue expenses are charged to the Share Premium
Account.
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e - 18 Schedule - 18
et NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
(o 31_&_5. T ) (Amount in Rupees in crores)
18.1. g ¢ 18.1 Capital:
1. yfi-vatwer s 1. Capital Adequacy Ratio:
e 319 2010 | 31 5= 2009 ltems As at As at
= Rufry | = Rafr® 31 Mar 2010 |31 Mar 2009
i) | Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio
i _ Kkl Rkl 0 (%F)) (Basel-I) ’ 12.00 12.97
) 30 g ém At it T = ol - (ii) | Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio -
(%) (=ma-1) 12.00 1297 Tier | capital (%) (Basel-I) 8.46 8.53
(i) | =ifEw wfq ?“ﬁﬁ F g § gofl-2 (iii) | Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio -
|-t - TS (%) (@W - 8.46 8.53 Tier Il capital (%)(Basel-l) 3.54 4.44
(iii) | SifEw g anfe &t qeen § gof-srua (iv) | Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio
- gt - I g5 (%) @5 - ) 3.54 4.44 (%) (Basel-Il) 13.39 14.25
(1v) |Sifem wiftg anfeg & qomn § gsi-smua (v) | Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio -
- (%) (@& - 1) 13.39 14.25 Tier | capital (%) (Basel-Il) 9.45 0.38
(V) | <ifigm wiftm enfa T qE J goft-aFue (vi) _Cr_apitlzlal to Rislligp/;e(ighte? Iﬁssets Ratio - - .
- guft - 1 oSt (%) (éw - 1D 9.45 9.38 ter II capital (%)(Basel- : :
(Vi) SfaT iR e aﬁ 5 ‘Fﬁ ST (vii) | Percentage of the Shareholding of
gt - 1 gst (%) (@Wf i) 3.94 4.87 Government of India 59.41 59.41
= e = - (viii) | Number of Shares held by Government
((vvilili)) ﬁ TER -j:q RUESH @aﬁ@ﬁ e 37 752937] 200 [37 7529§7I 200 of india 37.72.07.200 137.72,07.200
- < - - et} A Rt (ix) | Amount of Subordinated Debt
(i) [Tor o % aw goft - I g ®27174.40 | ®.27174.40 Tier-1l capital Rs. 2717440 |Rs. 27174.40
(X) i‘ﬂ;% a;lugﬁ % w9 § I TE M o () | Amount raised by issue of Subordinated
[ c3 %.8425.00%* Debt Tier-1 capital during the year Nil Rs. 8425.00*
(1) |8 (W, 1X) & 3= gt - 11 gsft (xi) | Out of which ((ix), above) amount eligible
& fauw o= iy 19466.40 19466.40 for Upper Tier 11 capital Rs. 19466.40 |Rs. 19466.40
(Xil) | emgthictens & forfm g0 e T uf %.4805.96%* %.3169.85 (xii) | Amount raised by issue of IPDI (Inclusive
(e H9 affs 9fry aic gafE 3) of Hybrid Bonds as detailed below) Rs. 4805.96** | Rs. 3169.85

*F 425 FHUT A TR, S qdadl R SF A6 WAL F AR F FW07 AT
@t T, T w2
o & E ST T %2000 FUg A AW F WA, {550 FE # afy

wetend gl fvm Ay g fEw @ 0 3, ardi fed 9% % fEwEER
goft - 1 gsft & forg =& o ¢ 2
2. IR USho
®) 9 % ARE a9 9 %10 g THd qod % 2422 st s st
f& %.1580 ufT 3fEat o i W Fa %, 38,50,980 smEfed
fohw 2, fored 88,278 WA i U5 39 - 2008 * e U
@ T 2. %.38,50, So%wmﬁmﬁmﬁﬁ’amzmﬁ
Tl oeR oSt @| & aﬂnﬁeﬁqamszmﬁoaﬁrrﬁw
SR Sfifem @| F sfafa @ T o
@) Eﬁﬁms@gs\ra 7 W T g w10 g SR w6t

= T 85,856 (ﬁ@ﬁaﬁxx,m)graaz‘rﬁaﬁ%m-ﬁﬁ
ﬁ@ar@azﬁféﬁmﬁ&ﬁamwﬁawwﬁwgm%
apefig o,

3. iy @ie
faaeft wzr § S aan Sy goft [ gsh & sfawia o o arel wd g
TH arEl & e e §

feremur fatm g | 31.03.10)  31.03.09

fafa [ HAGEA| B A

T FEEE- | 15.02.2007 afard 400 | ®.1795.71| & 2028.65
124 sj@ar & AT A fafea
Enucas ilkcics 10-25 = Ceasici)
EIE

TR FEEE- | 25.06.2007 Al 225 %.1010.25| & 1141.20
145 sjmar & T A faferam
Bl ricics 10 a9 1feT Euricil
TR

LI 625 Tuferas | %.2805.96| %.3169.85
IUH TR

I S 27.06.2017 T Hel ATH H AT T B & A S & a
aﬁt@gaﬁmﬂﬁmﬁfﬂﬁmmﬁaﬁmmmﬁﬁw

faw o &

* Include Rs 425 crores which has been acquired consequent to acquisition of
erstwhile State Bank of Saurashtra (eSBS).

** Includes Rs 2000.00 crores raised during the year, of which Rs 550 crores
invested by SBI employee Pension Fund, not reckoned for the purpose of
Tier-l Capital as per RBI instructions.

2. Share capital:
a)  During the year, the Bank has allotted 2422 equity shares of
Rs 10 each for cash at a premium of Rs 1580 per equity share
aggregating to Rs 38,50,980 out of 88,278 shares kept in
abeyance under Right Issue — 2008. Out of the total subscription
of Rs 38,50,980 received, Rs 24,220 was transferred to Share
Capital Account and Rs 38,26,760 was transferred to Share
Premium Account.
b)  The Bank has kept in abeyance the allotment of 85,856 (Previous
Year 88,278) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each issued as a part of Rights
issue, since they are subject to title disputes or are subjudice.
3. Hybrid Bonds:
The details of bonds issued in foreign currency, which qualify for
Hybrid Tier | Capital and outstanding are as under:
Particulars Date Tenor | Amount|Equivalent as|Equivalent as
of Issue on 31-03-10 on 31-03-09
Bonds issued under 15.02.2007|  Perpetual [USD 400| Rs. 1795.71| Rs. 2028.65
the MTN Programme- Non Call | million
12th Series 10-25 years
Bonds issued under 25.06.2007 Perpetual [USD 225 Rs. 1010.25| Rs. 1141.20
the MTN Programme- Non Call | million
14th Series 10 years
1 day
Total USD 625 Rs. 2805.96| Rs. 3169.85
million

If the Bank does not exercise call option by 27.6.2017, the interest rate will be raised
and fixed rate will be converted to floating rate. These bonds have been listed in
Singapore stock exchange.
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18.2 fafvem

I, 9% & fafrgel qo fafer ® gu e § fau W@ T g
& SAR-IeE H AT FEER &

ferermur 31 W=t 2010 (31 W= 2009
o Refe & | @t Rufa &
HLEN LA
|. fafreet & 7
) fafuE & 9a g
(%) 9 # 278081.60|  270886.40
(@) 9 & @l 8409.19 6795.19
il) TowE & fau gEuE
(F) 9”d | 513.14 1415.32
(@) 98 & @l 187.58 312.31
) fafest & o geq
(%) wna & 277568.46|  269471.08
(@) 9Rd & TR 8221.61 6482.88
2. fafrei & qeoew & fau @@ U gEeE
H IAR-9gE
) ey 1727.63 981.42
il) g qdadf B FF 9w @ F
s & HR g 0 31.96
i) g : af & < e T gEuE 359.37 1440.18
V) == : af & e =EEd TEEe 38.92 —
V) W gy & SR SHfdied wEeEe
F UeE 1347.36 725.93
vi) oo 700.72 1727.63

feuquft :

F.‘l 1,000 Hg (et af 5. 10,725.00 FUg) # fafue arda fed o=
[ FHAfT FRARYA 317% Sfear for. % o Wg-9 Fehet SEIA/ATasfT T
(rESiey / wETE) % S Wi e @ T R,

o1 fafarl & SRSt ST Ao & SfaTd e & " S %, 17833.89
Fs (e o 5. 15923.14 Hg) F TR Wi 2.

af & T, d 7 T SR SR Waw IEm A v 865.20 FT (fred
T & 923.66 ) F AR goft F1 faw B

e e/ wEait / sfte wrHter s s A T
wdieE FEY Ud UHe giEddw ur fa. 78.00
wgeftere Hied AT far. 228.96
T 4% 3% geuaE 350.00
QT d% 3% ufam 170.00
wEdteE SEifead qEas gfd. 38.24
T 865.20
& A d% 3 fEfated sutE § T e R d.
W 3gm / weanht / gsfta g d@ @ am T
THfeE SR gvEnd . fa. 111.00
Heaft TEEiaTE T AASEe uT. . 225
Toefteme daad g A mfa 1.89
uweieg Al T 0.01
A 115.15

5 16250 BT & faka qor | gew The dawde & fa & 6.50%
F feegad & foa ot £.0.01 F0S & fa [or W e TRt & L
1. § 6.50% =t fewdart & fasha & uforraey . §1.45 A &1 ffq
e . fasa & wead, fafiem & fed o erEfEl wd / stuEr g
sg fafE # qenl § SR § e & siia swtar w2

af % SE T S uEshtene heed U smiviEe e wi @ ged
I e 2 wrEay fa. § faem e feEn T 2

18.2 Investments
1. The Details of investments and the movement of provisions held
towards depreciation on investments of the Bank are given
below:
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2010 | 31-Mar-2009
1. Value of Investments
i) Gross value of Investments
(@) In India 278081.60 270886.40
(b) Outside India 8409.19 6795.19
i) Provisions for Depreciation
(@ In India 513.14 1415.32
(b) Outside India 187.58 312.31
iii) Net value of Investments
(@) In India 277568.46 269471.08
(b) Outside India 8221.61 6482.88
. Movement of provisions held towards
depreciation on investments
i) Opening Balance 1727.63 981.42
il) Add: Addition on account of
acquisition of e SBS 0 31.96
iii) Add: Provisions made during the year 359.37 1440.18
iv) Less: Provisions utilised during the year 38.92 —
V) Less: Write back of excess provision
during the year. 1347.36 725.93
vi) Closing balance 700.72 1727.63
Notes:
a. Investments amounting to Rs 11,000 Crores (Previous Year

Rs 10,725 Crores) are kept as margin with RBI/Clearing Corporation of
India Limited towards Real Time Gross Settlement / Securities Settlement
(RTGS/NDS).

Other investments include deposits with NABARD under RIDF
Deposit Scheme amounting to Rs 17833.89 Crores (Previous Year
Rs.15923.14 Crores).

During the year, the Bank has infused additional capital of Rs 865.20

Crores (Previous Year Rs.923.66 Crores) in Subsidiaries and Joint
Ventures as follows.

Name of the JV/Associate/RRB Amount
SBI Cards & Payment Services Private Limited 78.00
SBI Capital Markets Limited 228.96
State Bank of Hyderabad 350.00
State Bank of Patiala 170.00
SBI Custodial Services Private Limited 38.24
Total 865.20

During the year, the Bank has infused fresh investment in following
companies :-

Name of the JV/Associate/RRB Amount
SBI General Insurance Co. Limited 111.00
Macquarie SBI Infra Management Pte. Limited 2.25
SBI Macquarie Infra Management (P) Limited 1.89
SBI Macquarie Infra Trustee Limited 0.01
Total 115.15

Sale of 6.50% stake in UTI Asset Management Company Limited at a sale
price of Rs 162.50 crores and 6.50% stake in UTI Trustee Company Private
Limited at a sale price of Rs 0.01 crores, resulting in profit of Rs 81.45 crores.
After sale the investment has been shown under Investment in Shares as
against Investment in Subsidiaries and /or Joint Ventures last year.

During the year one subsidiary SBI Factors & Commercial Services Private
limited is merged with another subsidiary Global Trade Finance Limited.
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2. f@t &9eT/ Repo Transactions

ol o 1 R s grafeia Rt o oveft forsha wek e a1 1 feregforel v et forergEm &

The details of securities sold and purchased under repos and reverse repos during the year are given below :

faawr / Particulars i & S A a1 o &I AT o o g s s o & i §
BT T BT T BT T NERUR
Minimum outstanding Maximum outstanding Daily Average outstanding Balance as on
during the year during the year during the year year end
frdt & svefta fagh 1 7 wfeegforat — 7249.37 241.63 —
Securities sold under repos (—) (31000.71) (4418.48) (—)
yemafiia R & s1efi s o T wfegfoat — 74295.69 25253.38 —
Securities purchased under reverse repos (=) (50747.57) (9517.78) (—)
(i % faw MU 7S el a9 & €) / Figures in brackets are for Previous Year)
3. TR-iTerfireh Sret(=1er SITUTe (A7 THUers) ferfaen wiqamn
Non-SLR Investment Portfolio
(o) Tr-wiferfireR wretf=ifr ST (A7 THUEaT) ferfreni et foref ket - er :
(a) Issuer composition of Non SLR Investments:
3 & Tl A ST (79 THeeaiR) e # i - s AR s
The issuer composition of Non-SLR investments of the Bank is given below :
g, | e/ Issuer afw EEIERIEE] ‘fafem goft 9 w5 fam e arh’ i
Eikciel yfeegfoe 5t wmr yfegferer 3t wmT yfegfoar 5w
No. Amount Extent of Private Extent of "Below Invest- Extent of "Unrated' Extent of “Unlisted'
Placement ment Grade' Securities * Securities * Securities *
() | wef=wers 16,024.10 3,699.26 176.61 — 27.56
3958 / PSUS (13945.85) (460.15) (50.00) (54.62) (54.62)
(i) | fefta gt/ Fls 2,957.68 2,204.78 592.59 22.61 874.50
(1573.83) (603.32) (496.77) (25.09) (555.27)
(i) | =/Banks 4,304.04 1,897.85 30.25 56.10 146.14
(3219.45) (1200.67) (122.37) (25.36) (177.78)
(iv) | o s 6,483.08 1,050.11 23.17 377.31 1,023.60
Private Corporates (6399.74) (412.83) (156.92) (1265.41) (1417.44)
) 1/ S e 5,692.16 — — — —
Subsidiaries / Joint ventures ** (4926.23) (—) (—) (—) (—)
(Vi) a1 / Others 23,026.93 392.88 81.94 1,079.50 561.61
(19403.40) (358.27) (137.60) (330.20) (232.02)
(vil) | TeaRTE & fo @ e yrEEe 439.07 — 25.99 79.13 57.47
Provision held towards
depreciation (1624.69) =) (109.84) (75.75) (101.17)
3/ Total 58,048.92 9,244.88 878.57 1,456.39 2,575.94
T =/ Previous Year (47843.81) (3035.24) (853.82) (1624.93) (2335.96)

%k

*K

(Fisai # QU T3S fumet & & € / Figures in brackets are for Previous Year)

s, gfraet-warg foradl, enfi wwife goefign foram, wwent gfaaf ot o -g-qifbebe & fafem i 57 e & sftia srer-sren (e = fehar ey € aeiifes e s o % i

TN / S sazml A fafeT i fafet ot gy stem-sTen fee e foha T 8 aweiifes et e o o T fren-FE % st se o A €.

Investment in equity, equity linked instruments, asset backed securitised instruments, Govt. securities and pass through certificates have not been
segregated under these categories, as these are not covered under relevant RBI Guidelines.

Investments in Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures have not been segregated into various categories as these are not covered under relevant RBI Guidelines.

T) IS TR-witare e e (A7 Taueem) fafea

Teremar e o fuwen a9

oL 598.22 225.23

af & S g 25.02 386.15

T & aE et 290.44 13.16

o o 332.80 598.22

W T FA JEEE 323.50 387.90
18.3 fafesw

31T 2010 319 2009
@t Rafa =t Rafa

W AN & AN

1) fafma 00 & se qa afy 93,984.43 109,936.12
i) wftwed g0 R & orefia ee arfdet &t

W FA H 6 8 W AW areft st 1,355.92  2,131.06

iii) fafma & wfter @9 W d% g fm dwivds R &

iv) fafma § 39T FO-SIRET S Hie T T

V) fafma - 9 & 3faa qo 266.49 47.67

b)

Non Performing Non-SLR Investments

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Opening Balance 598.22 225.23
Additions during the year 25.02 386.15
Reductions during the year 290.44 13.16
Closing balance 332.80 598.22
Total provisions held 323.50 387.90
18.3 Derivatives
a) Forward Rate Agreements / Interest Rate Swaps
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2010  31-Mar-2009

i)  The notional principal of swap

agreements 93,984.43 109,936.12
i) Losses which would be incurred if

counterparties failed to fulfil their

obligations under the agreements 1,355.92 2,131.06
iii) Collateral required by the Bank upon

entering into swaps Nil Nil

iv) Concentration of credit risk arising from
the swaps Not significant Not Significant

v) The fair value of the swap book 266.49 47.67
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T A  forw Safeey wigard Fenfen s 8. d g hafesy
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eafkey aueT § TR Sifew et § erefq s <3/
T F fepa SAR-TgE & RV 3% F A9 § 7 33 12
Tl ¢ s A gRE g e et @ QA e T
dt S P FOT SifEH & w9 K 9y F @ S g gkt 8.
are grT Aefafy s d% @ "Shafeey Ay § amw e
(@I &9 G & o wda g, el fw g, @ o1,
) & AFES H Ue HE AEE 2. 59 Hifd % il ues
AT T (0T e fAufor, o ety enf) «oft freifa few
U §. gfwed g I AEEE S QU W, qeAdes B U B
N ama H e ¥ TEd gy e Eu-He i we ao
ufowel @ Sfafea deT Sk B0 SifEn W R e s
2 9% U yfawl % U SEUEEit W R R

T SIfEH % U geEA W A% F SiE-Iaa yEu it
(Tuerhtan) e wadt 2. R Siaw g fHam (TEemuae),
Shafea AR ¥ qwg a9 SIfEH & @iT § 9 stffeion,
heH, SFAT FT 8, o Sifad B FEAE e w5
T 3t 21 yae Gl (quAdian) # GerEd S 8 ae are
F S yeee Tl (e S A s gEe & -
e el e W s Rue e B 8.

iv. SHafess 3 fom o AfT arcdta fiwd 9 & faen-f & sEr

dar @ T 2, fwe S g 9w 2000-10  gg@ @ i
() : ergEt 17 F famm T 2.

foeft Faferl & = & fafme 1 S5 qem: S S Jaaei
T - e g fRar S 2

Farg-sAae fafima & sfafad, el srafad & fafme 5, g
foeeft wmfesi § fFw oW A weR gE-fatiE, §toeea
e, HITe § I ﬁésﬁgmarﬁaﬁ@m(mm)
wﬁﬁﬁmm%@ﬁwﬁﬁﬁﬁ e .

Vil. gur sifepiy fafsme wem 5ot o gfaveft d@i & @ ot

B 9.

b)
Sr. No. Particulars

1

o

)

Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives

Current Year  Previous Year

Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate
derivatives undertaken during
the year

a Interest Rate Futures

56,935.76 Nil

b 10 Year Government of

India Security

431.57 Nil

Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate
derivatives outstanding as on
31st March 2010
a |Interest Rate Futures Nil Nil
b 10 Year Government of
India Security Nil Nil
Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate
derivatives outstanding and not

"highly effective"

N.A. N.A.

Marked-to-market value of exchange
traded interest rate derivatives

outstanding and not "highly effective”.

N.A. N.A.

Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives
(A) Qualltatlve Disclosure

Vi.

Vii.

The Bank currently deals in over-the-counter (OTC) interest
rate and currency derivatives as also in Interest Rate and
Currency Futures. Interest Rate Derivatives dealt by the Bank
are rupee interest rate swaps, foreign currency interest rate
swaps and forward rate agreements. Currency derivatives
dealt with by the Bank are currency swaps, rupee dollar
options and cross-currency options. The products are offered
to the Bank's customers to hedge their exposures and the Bank
enters into derivatives contracts to cover such exposures.
Derivatives are also used by the Bank both for trading as well
as hedging on-balance sheet items. The Bank also deals in
a mix of these generic instruments. The Bank has done Option
deals and Structured Products with customers, but they have
been covered on a back to back basis in inter -bank market.

Derivative transactions carry market risk i.e. the probable loss
the Bank may incur as a result of adverse movements in
interest rates / exchange rates and credit risk as the probable
loss the Bank may incur if the counterparties fail to meet
their obligations. The Bank’s “Policy for Derivatives” which
is duly approved by the Board mandates the market risk
parameters (cut-loss triggers, open position limits, PVO1 etc.)
as well as customer eligibility criteria (credit rating, tenure
of relationship etc.) for entering into derivative
transactions.Credit risk is controlled by entering into derivative
transactions only with counterparties in respect of whom
appropriate limits are set for taking into account their ability
to honour obligations.The Bank enters into ISDA agreements
with such counterparties.

The Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) of the
Bank oversees efficient management of these risks. Market
Risk Management Department (MRMD), independently
identifies measures, monitors market risk associated with
derivative transactions, assists ALCO in controlling and
managing these risks and reports compliance with policy
prescriptions to the Risk Management Committee of the Board
(RMCB) at regular intervals.

The accounting policy for derivatives has been drawn-up in ac-
cordance with RBI guidelines, the details of which are presented
under Schedule 17: Principal Accounting Policy (PAP) for the
financial year 2009-10.

Interest Rate Swaps are mainly used at Foreign Offices for hedg-
ing of the assets and liabilities.

Apart from hedging swaps, swaps at Foreign Offices consist of
back to back swaps done at our Foreign Offices which are done
mainly for hedging of FCNR deposits at Global Markets,
Kolkata.

Majority of our swaps were done with First class counterparty
banks.

167

C167 K167

&



@) AT YeRetenn ¢ B) Quantitative Disclosures :

ELE: feraor TErehafess = T Safes
Sr.No. | Particulars Currency Derivatives Interest Rate Derivatives
1 a% T o e forarn o
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
(i) Al (ST 7 ) #
Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
F/a) -z % fore / For hedging 4,134.16 4,075.20 18,116.55 14,197.35
@/b) a-fawa & few / For trading 52,802.42 1,11,307.23 75,867.88 93,493.15
(ii) AR & T8 o STTER e
Marked to Market Positions
F/a) et/ Asset 89.91 15,041.54 59.52 1,333.78
@/b) =/ Liability 0 94.67 8.95 338.92
(iil) 71 s / Credit Exposure 6,030.89 20,205.45 2,510.40 3,715.10
(iv) = & (100 it 01)
T GfeTa iad i HeT g
Likely impact of one percentage change
in interest rate (100%* PVO1)
F/a) we-eEer efafesw =/ on hedging derivatives 12.45 -44.74 2,104.37 -23.33
@/b) wa-fasma Sfafesw w/ on trading derivatives 171.19 -0.53 -37.35 13.51
) e & g 1007 dieft 01 7 3fershan Te =aw
Maximum and Minimum of 100* PV 01
observed during the year
H/a)  THE-STTE R’/ 0N hedging 13.39 w&/& 0.07 5.23 W/& - 62.92 |2107.30 wE/& 2704.05 12.19 wd/& - 44.57
@/b) swa-fawa w/ on trading 187 Ti/& - 0.10 -0.09 W& - 0.36 24.80 TH/& - 83.24 20.63 /& - 0.40
# 31 " 2010 F T WEheH e et sy dfd #  The notional amount of derivatives done between Global Markets
(zeftsh) fowmT & wer o U Shafesd =R @ 5. 5663.80 HE department and IBG department as on 31st March 2010 amounted
ST T F TEd wite T R T 2. T9E ¥ 5. 5258.49 to Rs.5t§63.ii0 ;ro;egg;eg not inclrl:derii) here. ?ju:tolz thifs(;rlﬁséF?nA
it amounting to Rs. 49 crores has been undertaken
ﬁé_mﬁwﬁ qj ;@T 31?2( = Wﬁ%ﬁ%ﬂﬁ%m of FCNBgcorpus and hence also not marked to market. o
ifepa & e T B, 1. The derivatives done between SBI Foreign Offices as on
31 A 2010 B S O 85 ¥ fash e T 31st March 2010 amounted to Rs.4,419.60 crores.
H3fey =T & TR 5. 4419.60 FT 2. 2. The outstanding notional amount of interest rate derivatives
2. v B e s, ) g B, 190 Tt e e s
siferel T 1 €, 1%77@3—131”3] trm‘gOIO E'i snffa/é‘a?ﬂaﬁ, 2010 amount to Rs. 20,129.61 crores
Eﬁ]ﬁ'ﬂg % STER F W fEw o E, A 184 Asset Quality
18.4 smfe a) Non-Performing Asset
®) ISte IRaar Particulars As at As at
R 31ETS 2010 31915 2009 31-Mar-2010  31-Mar-2009
3 Ry 3 Ry i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 1.72% 1.79%
%W = W ii) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
- - - = (@) Opening balance 15714.00 12837.34
) Fa st 7 froa s et (%) 1.72% 1.79% (b) Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 11842.84 11140.21
i) ereis enftqdl # SaR-=gE (T Sub-total (1) 27556.84 23977.55
(F) 15714.00 12837.34 (c) Reductions due to upgradations
(@) af & 4@ 9fg (F eFsis afaan) 11842.84 11140.21 during the year 3972.37 3402.20
U (i) 27556.84 23977.55 (d) Reductions due to recoveries
(M) o F ST HATWSIF & HROT HH - 3972.37 3402.20 (Excluding recoveries made from
(%) el & FROT FH (FHLT @E upgraded accounts) 2059.10 2965.85
T F T g B BIgH) 2059.10 2965.85 (e) Reductions due to Write-offs
(®) af & 4 smerEd & FROT &M 1990.48 1895.50 during the year 1990.48 1895.50
39 - @ (1) 8021.95 8263.55 Sub-total (I1) 8021.95 8263.55
@) sfaw (1-10) 19534.89 15714.00 (f) Closing balance (I-11) 19534.89 15714.00
i) e st nfae § sar-=eE iii) Movement of Net NPAs
(%) =17 7Y 0677.42 742433 (@ Opening balance 9677.42 7424.33
(@) T & q—@ 6135.24 6696.02 (b) Additions during the year 6135.24 6696.02
@m af ¥ T 4 4942.49 4442 .93 (c) Reductions during the year 4942.49 4442.93
(%) s oy 10870.17 9677.42 (d) Closing balance 10870.17 9677.42
iv) ssie anfim % waen § sAR-aeE iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs
(F) 9 99 6036.58 5390.20 (@) Opening balance 6036.58 5390.20
(@) af % R Y T gEEE 5707.61 4087.82 (b) Provisions made during the year 5707.61 4087.82
() e wEEE 1 TeEa/aeE 3079.47 3441 .44 (c) Write-off / write-back of excess provisions 3079.47 3441.44
(=) zfa L] 8664.72 6036.58 (d) Closing balance 8664.72 6036.58
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) e

HT YTILTRIT

31 @ 2010 = dF H Wehel FASF A B GEEE 59.23% fH

T 2 (et af 56.76%).

30.09.2010 T [T AW B 70% TF dF F fau (FuiRa o & @
FE W A AR 30.00.201 1 T AT ) TR {3 o faen- fde
% STER A & S AR WEE A R T g,

T) 01.04.2009 F 31.03.2010 Tk Tt ¥ & SR THHTEHT

b) Provisioning Coverage Ratio:
The Provisioning to Gross Non-Performing Assets of the Bank as on

31st March 2010 is 59.23%. (Previous Year 56.76%)

Additional provision pursuant to RBI guidelines for augmentation to 70%
coverage by 30.09.2010 (extension allowed upto 30.9.2011 subject to
fulfilment of specified conditions) has not been made during the year.

& arefier suT s W ST

c) Details of Loan Assets subjected to Restructuring during the period from 01.04.2009 to 31.03.2010

ferarar Terarmur wtem s Eaul 3= =
Particulars Particulars CDR Mechanism | SME Debt Restructuring Others Total
SR A S YRS F . 30 602 3,035 3,667
Standard advances restructured No. of Borrowers (29) (6355) (30859) (37243)
FHAT AT 2,793.14 1,020.53 13,043.42 16,857.09

Amount outstanding (285.01) (1290.50) (9201.83) (10777.34)

T T (3T g 5 1) 340.66 11.71 156.55 508.92

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) (22.09) (20.87) (155.73) (198.69)

TS I IS @ . 1 76 90 167

Sub standard advances restructured | No. of Borrowers (3) (184) (1473) (1660)
A TR 72.49 10.47 1,755.44 1,838.40

Amount outstanding (15.06) (53.87) (81.35) (150.28)

T T (3T g 5 51) 7.56 0.15 146.05 153.76

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) (0.00) (0.82) (2.34) (3.16)

fery sifim IS . 0 15 21 36

Doubtful advances restructured No. of Borrowers 0) (5) (214) (219)
AT AT 0 9.44 294.30 303.74

Amount outstanding (0.00) (1.96) (72.17) (74.13)

IS (3 T H gI) 0 0.03 12.54 12.57

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) (0.00) (0.21) (3.09) (3.30)

= JeRETIST . 31 693 3,146 3,870
TOTAL No. of Borrowers (32) (6544) (32546) (39122)
FHAT AT 2,865.63 1,040.44 15,093.16 18,999.23

Amount outstanding (300.07) (1346.33) (9355.35) (11001.75)

IS (3F e 7 gT) 348.22 11.89 315.14 675.25

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) (22.09) (21.90) (161.16) (205.15)

(il # f3u T 3 el & & &) / (Figures in brackets are for Previous Year)
) e o fore feregferentor shut (Teret) / gafsaior st (s d) Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation Company (SC) /

gAf-afor \
@t Tt e T faeftar eRaat @ s

Reconstruction Company (RC) for Asset Reconstruction

Taarur =] o oo ad Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1) w@dl @ g 3 5 i)  No. of Accounts 3 5
il) wfeqfoeor ot / qAfEo @l (ra/emE) ii) Aggregate value (net of provisions)

& fasmt fbe U @E @ FA g of accounts sold to SC/RC 10.40 15.20
(JTEE EETRY) 10.40 15.20 iii) Aggregate consideration 14.00 92.93
1) w7 ‘Jﬁ‘F’T ) ] L 14.00 92.93 iv) Additional consideration realized in
1v) ydadf auf # ofafd @l % way § yra ) ) respect of accounts transferred in earlier years Nil Nil

fefler wfethet & G v)  Aggregate gain / (loss) over net book value 3.60 77.73
Y) & il o /(@) 360 7173 e) Details of non-performing financial assets purchased

s) wE w T s fia sfe il T Particulars Current Year Previous Year
eu LGN il e oy 1) (a) No. of Accounts purchased
) () 7 % AW FF B T @ A . WEF ﬁﬂf’ﬁ during the year Nil Nil
@) i T i i (b) Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
) @ 3 T & g 2) (a) Of these, number of accounts
¥ H—@T' I - 1
@) 3;1;1? aﬁﬁn o Eg Eg restructured during the year Nil Nil
9 b) Aggregate outstandin Nil Nil
=) Tereht @ T eSier Taiter MRSl @t SHIT () Agoreg 9
feraar EEN a5 frgeT a9 f)  Details of non-performing financial assets sold
1) fa feT T o & E. 3 5 Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2) 'EW aHET T 23.84 288.77 l) No. of Accounts sold 3 5
3) o gl qod ik 14.00 127.68 2) Aggregate outstanding 23.84 288.77
4) g fisd 9% & e & STTHR 3) Aggregate price offer consideration 14.00 127.68
I 997 Ifashd 14.00 92.93 4)  Aggregate consideration received as
E) ke m T YT per RBI Guidelines 14.00 92.93
e 5T R it S & faen-fdei & SFER A anfaat | R T weee g) Provision on Standard Assets
F=ER g The Provision on Standard Assets held by the Bank in accordance with RBI
ferercar 3t 2010 31 W 2009 guidelines is as under.
Frorfir Frorfer Particulars As at As at
= * = * 31-Mar-2010  31-Mar-2009
T e ¥ fom few Mo e 220072 224514 Provision towards Standard Assets 2292.72 2245.14
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W) SHEHE AT h)  Business Ratios
R = R - Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i.  Interest Income as a percentage to
: Fofter ot " - Working Funds 6.80% 7.29%
?: . T ﬁ AT S 6.80% 1.29% ii.  Non-interest income as a percentage to
ii. Frfficr At A g § SR o W oA 143%  145% Working Funds 1.43% 1.45%
lil. Fefefa ffe &t gan § ofEes aw & e 1.75% 2.05% ii. Operating Profit as a percentage to
1v. siEal W gfaarsy 0.88% 1.04% Working Funds 1.75% 2.05%
V. ufy FHE oeEE (SHRRE T e SiEe) iv. Return on Assets 0.88% 1.04%
(3. & #) 63600 55600 v.  Business (Deposits plus advances) per
. . employee (Rs. in thousands) 63600 55600
Vi §fy T W (3. W ) 446.03 47377 vi. Profit per employee (Rs. in thousands) 446.03 473.77
W) R A VEE : 31 e 2009 F e  STER M A AN 9 H W Tt RUIT Bl EET
i)  Asset Liability Management : Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as at 315t March 2010.
1fe 287 SR | 1SHTE | 29fFd | 37w &l |6 ww R 1od @ 3aﬁﬁaﬁmlsan‘ﬁaﬁim| Rt
1day T ferad | 1stoxsdays | 3UMAR | Tohq 6 W ek | fog | o A feRg 3o A fohg S | Oversyears|  TOTAL
2to7days | 8to 14 days 29daysto | Over 3months |Over 6 monthy Over 1year & Over 3 years &
3months | & upto 6 months| & upto 1 year| upto3years| uptos years
Euruse 19,136.97 23,515.23 27,061.73 20,483.98 43,403.06 64,260.77 90,342.06 2,62,985.18 1,35,539.12 1,17,388.13 804116.23
Deposits (20,642.43) (31,451.06) (31,596.91) (14592.93) | (37,853.31) (56,627.41) | (86,114.19) | (1,81,909.61)| (1,02,864.77) | (1,78,420.51) (742073.13)
0m 43973.66 12,572.36 39,713.35 8,888.53 33914.61 35,494.45 27,616.38 2,75,367.66 59,944.08 94,429.07 631914.15
Advances (54,693.27) (164165) | (30,886.76) (8026.04) | (33299.25) |  (2662089) | (19.452.19) | (240,706.90)|  (42.276.20) |  (84,900.05) (542503.20)
fafaeam 135.56 24522 219.58 1,802.52 10,415.07 7,991.92 6,095.10 51,770.22 59,533.46 1,47,581.42 285790.07
Investments =) | (1051882 (7505.92) (449475) | (21,733.42) (7,848.99) | (6777.18) | (32.23861)|  (60,33L76) | (1,24,504.50) (275953.95)
SYR-TRTEF 3,569.92 12,079.20 2,786.39 4,802.38 19,350.31 10,058.28 5,485.78 6,793.20 5,535.16 32,550.98 103011.60
Borrowings (2,220.65) (7,155.64) (2,985.88) (5531.82) | (10,490.96) (852360) |  (4,384.83) (9,173.88) (305288) | (30537.79) (84057.93)
fareft sl anfeat 30,336.67 1,154.84 3,140.20 6,536.37 25,802.73 24,648.61 9,814.20 15,229.17 14,071.49 11,433.65 142168.53
Foreign Currency Assets (22,290.34) (3,040.54) (3,609.25) (7,332.46) | (29,855.55) (19,109.41) (5,943.45) (17,732.69) (11,663.61) (11,379.36) (131956.66)
fesft q=1 g 18,796.82 5,661.65 3,980.66 6,970.08 27,311.98 20,193.38 20,468.81 15,065.98 9,552.04 946.74 128948.14
Foreign Currency Liabilities (17,552.92) (9,415.01) (4,319.68) (915231) | (14,704.28) |  (15303.10) | (14,831.34) | (17,878.41) (6,550.34) (1,677.01) (111384.40)
(st § few w3 31 W 2000 % )
(Figures in brackets are as at 31st March 2009)
o) SHRIRTE T dhsiteRtur j)  Concentration of Deposits
&9 gedm SHTBdlen # Fe SHRIE 42,087.72 Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 42,087.72
55 5 T SRR § #e ge St 3% Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors
SRR F Sfae 5.24% to Total Deposits of the Bank 5.24%
2) TR = S k)  Concentration of Advances
T4 gem suEAS #1 AU T a0 189.991.50 Total Advances to twenty largest barrowers 1,89,991.50
S5 7w sty § dm 5 st ) R T Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers
e 3 uf ? 29.68% to Total Advances of the Bank 29.68%
— = 1) Concentration of Exposures
3) ;;T - Emaﬁ ; = Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/customers 1,91,017.34
Waﬁ 3%111?>hT1'f' \m’@ N h D RO - & @ﬁ‘ﬂ 1,91,017.34 Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest barrowers/
IUNHATA / WTEHI W EEa H FA B - SREH customers to Total Exposure of the Bank
kil ISR IR & 0T - Sift &1 gt 20.81% on borrowers/customers 20.81%
) ISt IR m m) Concentration of NPAs
o SR aiF S @ F FA ' - S 940.61 Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 940.61
) 8N IS st n)  Sector —-wise NPAs

w9 H. & HUT §F & pot A F

. Sr. No.  Sector Percentage of NPAs to Total
ISte enfiaal &1 wfae ge o
- Advances in that sector
I P T s .E'S A 2.60% 1 Agriculture & allied activities 2.60%
2 = T (afe wd @, "e T 9eR) 3.89% 2 Industry (Micro & small, Medium and Large) 3.89%
3 g 3.91% 3 Services 3.91%
ki 2.90% 4 Personal Loans 2.90%
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o) Tt smiaat, ssier et i T

w0 9., faeo KUY
I Fa srear 1,23,263.30
2 FA IS A (FHA) 1698.59
3 FA T 4717.57

)

Wﬁwﬁw#@ﬁmﬁv@ﬁaﬁﬁwuﬁmm(@ﬁ)

IR T gaieq |edr (THdie) &1 4
et faaeft

ﬁt’m

18.5RU-SINGW ¥ Hefee &9 :
b 39 & B BT gA @R, [ Sa
2. W GUE 3 gSh O & &7 U8 & efeR
%) TR WU &

kSsd
st &7 €

Ay

ﬁsﬁﬁa’@m%ﬁl‘m

0)

p)

Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue

Sr. No. Particulars Amount
1 Total Assets 1,23,263.30
2 Total NPAs (Gross) 1698.59
3 Total Revenue 4,717.57
Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored

Name of the SPV Sponsored

Domestic NIL
Overseas NIL

18.5 Exposures
The Bank has been lending to sectors which are sensitive to asset price
fluctuations. These sensitive sectors are real estate and capital markets.

feraar 31T 2010 31 W= 2009 a) Real Estate Sector
=t fafa & = Rafa & Particulars As at As at
FTER AR 31-Mar-2010 31-Mar-2009
F) TI FBU-SEH -
. . Direct
i) ot duw 72983.57 46281.86 D et 1208357 4698166
Qw00 TG T F i) esidential Mortgages ,983. ,281.
. 47406.2 30146.88 Of which individual housing
. N ) 7406.27 Joiso. loans up to Rs.20 Lakhs 47,406.27 30,146.88
1) - o TR F 13440.36 16939.71 ii) Commercial Real Estate 13,440.36 16,939.71
iii) sus gafda giagfrl (Tretey) qo iii) Investments in Mortgage Backed
1 X ﬂj—”‘ Securities (MBS) and other
Fo-siifget F fafrer 108.91 667.26 securitised exposures: 108.91 667.26
SRR ) 96.91 5.25 Residential 96.43 5.25
aforsa T Huw 12.48 662.01 Commercial Real Estate 12.48 662.01
BN EIE L Indirect Exposure
T % (T Tt) A ST Fund based and non-fund based
femt Eﬁm (TeHt) # fAfer amenfie exposures on National Housing Bank
3T - eula For-sifas 592.32 216.14 (NHB) and Housing Finance
= 87,125.16 64,104.97 Companies (HFCs) 592.32 216.14
r Total 87,125.16 64,104.97
@) gt asm
e 31ar 2010 31HE 2009
=% Rafy & 1 RatT & b) Capital Market
AR FTER Particulars As at As at
1) e oo, G e, aReta $1-Mar-2010_31-Mar-2009
fes=ii qer ’Eﬁaﬁ g pﬂém Gl & 1)  Direct investment in equity shares,
’{ﬁﬁ ¥ - @@ T A e O & convertible bonds, convertible debentures
R ;o ) and units of equity-oriented mutual funds
ek e | @ the corpus of which is not exclusively
[EEUREINS 6771.29 5793.37 invested in corporate debt. 6771.29 5793.37
2) Ed/arE/feded a = yfoqfaal ® e 2)  Advances against shares/bonds/debentures
TG FOT YAl T (ghen/sugsnd wfe) or other securities or on clean basis to
TRadeiier arel, TRad-sie feawmi qor sfact individuals for investment in shares
g P Hef & ,{ﬁj i fafue % (including IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds,
for Ao (Ff) 3R = convertible debentures, and units of equity-
A & T T A 20.67 26.94 oriented mutual funds. 20.67 26.94
. . ’ ' 3) Advances for any other purposes where
3) foft st gﬁ % few wifm et NER ;‘;W shares or convertible bonds or convertible
EIECHENIG ERCIEEMENIKIEE LR debentures or units of equity oriented
SaT e WEE HEIA e F gl H mutual funds are taken as primary security. 1.66 43.89
et g & &9 § foar mar 2. 1.66 43.89 4)  Advances for any other purposes to the
4) &R o= gaeE & fau o8 il e fog extent secured by the collateral security of
Rl s7eer uRadeiar Siel ser uRadeha shares or convertible bonds or convertible
.~ -~ ; debentures or units of equity oriented
feded s 3feaedt was =ga wel & gel h h
R ¢ S mutual funds i.e. where the primary
Fl Hfye g, ! E @ g a-mhaa / security other than shares/ convertible
Tt st/ aftad et feder/zfadt was bonds/convertible debentures/units of
A e @ gfel & fafed mafs wfa equity oriented mutual funds does not
s < ufer # pf - sy F w0 F smE 2 199.07 734 26 fully cover the advances. 199.07 734 26
5) W T@rEl B SR 3t afeE aifim 3 5) Secured and unsecured advances to
: TR A UH GNN - (A (e Hehd) stockbrokers and guarantees issued on
ehalf of stockbrokers and market makers. 442.21 17.5
A S o 44221 17.52 behalf of stockbrokers and market mak 22 2
i 5 coef ’ ’ 6) Loans sanctioned to corporates against the
6) ﬁ f' ;ﬁ 3§ q W F i‘% 5 security of shares/bonds/debentures or
gferrdt 7 ! h 3 ,E 3. . Em, %E,E kX other securities or on clean basis for
fo el &1 IERi/ArE/E @ o= meeting promoter’s contribution to the
Hfeal SFear IS SR | Swlied mU O 14.70 — equity of new companies in anticipation
. ’ of raising resources. 14.70 —
7) enfyd sfret ware/sreR Al % wme st
) T ’ 70.00 7) Bridge loans to companies against
TS R : - expected equity flows/issues. 70.00 —
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8) WAl a1 gRad=vfter aiel stgar uRadweia fedw=di ar

et TEE HEId % & muhs v i %
gy & 3% g0 fwar @ anfied AR

8)  Underwriting commitments taken up by
the Banks in respect of primary issue of
shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds. — —

9) TIREA H A FA-fawa & forg femror — 0.08
10) v - '{ﬁ G — 9) Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading. — 0.08
< it 10) Exposures to Venture Capital Funds
(doflg e arh 37573 338.27 (both registered and unregistered) 375.73 358.27
oSt aR # oot wu-staw 7895.33  6974.33 Total Exposure to Capital Market 7895.33 6974.33

M) FER-QYER SifEw

aeftg R 9% % o Rl & SHER, 9% % WER BU-SEn 7 Fiwo 6 s § s e St a § T g e Sifew goft 9 39 @ sigw, d% @
T S (F FEE) - 39 Fa B0 R b 1% ¥ afm T ¢ o fd dF % R & SHER v 1,59 ST & yEe S e

c)  Country-Risk Categorywise

As per the extant RBI guidelines, the country where exposure of the Bank is categorised into various risk categories listed in the following table. The country
exposure (net funded) of the Bank for any country does not exceed 1% of its total assets except to a country in insignificant risk category. Provision of
Rs. 1.59 crores has been made in accordance with RBI guidelines.

Sifigm ot TS (fFaa) e
Risk Category Exposure (net) Provision held
31 9 2010 #t 31 7 2009 Ft 31 W 2010 Ft 31 9 2009 #t
feafe 3 SFER feafer 3 AR feafer 3 STER feafi 3 rER
As at 31-Mar-2010 As at 31-Mar-2009 As at 31-Mar-2010 As at 31-Mar-2009
9107 / Insignificant 871.65 33980.81 == /Nil 37.53
4/ Low 47689.14 10859.90 39.12 & /Nil
=T / Moderate 7286.76 6237.82 =& /Nil == /Nil
aifes / High 4158.92 478354 @ /Nl & /Nl
Y / Very High 2512.50 1022.73 == /Nil & /Nil
i / 01 A it 7 8 At
Restricted / Off-Credit 11.19 765.16 & / Nil & / Nil
31/ Total 62530.16 57649.96 39.12 37.53
W) ook G A Tehet SUNeRT! A HYE SURGT! 0T ST1EH HaT &l & ¢
d)  Single Borrower and Group Borrower exposure limits exceeded by the Bank :
e 3 [ferfiad Aree § Feif S o s § Tehel SUReT! F01-Siiad fofw :
The Bank had taken single borrower exposure in excess of the prudential limit in the cases given below :
SR 1 A FO-Sifan S A | gehga fiw (smEw) | i s st eefy 31.03.10 i =T
Name of the Borrower Exposure ceiling Limit Sanctioned | Period during which limit Outstanding
(Peak Level) | exceeded as on 31.03.10

£ aifaet HRURH o, 21,348.20 24,721.60 | 3Wd 2009 ¥ 3T 2009 April 2009 to August 2009
Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. 21,598.20 24,131.37 | w2009 & S 2010 September 09 to January 2010

21,848,.20 23,603.00 | ®@&{ 2010 g A 2010 February 2010 to March 2010 14,659.35
EGIREECEAENH 12,808.92 15,037.64 | e 2009 § 3T 2009 April 2009 to August 2009
Reliance Industries Limited 12,958.92 14,222.74 | fadaR 2009 ¥ S8 2010 September 09 to January 2010

13,108.92 14,304.84 | w@Ed 2010 g7 2010 February 2010 to March 2010 12,374.74
R 8 FefFe e . 12,808.92 14,070.00 | @ 2009 § 37 2009 July 2009 to August 2009
Bharat Heavy 12,958.92 14,153.80 | foest 2009 & SRt 2010 September 09 to January 2010
Electricals Limited 13,108.92 15,961.24 | w2010 g 11 2010 February 2010 to March 2010 12,437.68
T W 43,196.39 43,484.14 | fawaR 2009 & SHa 2010 December 09 to January 2010
Tata Group 43,696.39 44,552.64 | wEd 2010 ¥ A1 2010 February 2010 to March 2010 23,530.88
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) awf%n:gr g e) Unsecured Advances
Terawur 31\ 2010 Particulars As at
@ Raf & sgER 31 Mar 2010
F) od% & ol Wl ATH 135,885.59 a) Total Unsecured Advances of the bank 135,885.59
) = 9 A A ot S oo, ey, i) Of which amount of advances outstanding
TSR g & &7 § qd against charge over intangible securities such
g-f%rsiﬁvﬁ F TIR T FHET &, s as rights, licences, authority etc. Nil
il) =7 g wfersfos &0 grepfe qoT ii) The estimated value of such intangible
FR (1) & 3FIHR) s securities (as in (i) above). Nil
=) w = w YT T f)  Letter of Comfort issued for Subsidiaries:
qF I I gEAE oo g W e @ W few €. 31 8 2010 The Bank has issued letters of comfort on behalf of its subsidiaries.
? S s o . R Outstanding letters of comfort as on 31st March 2010 aggregate to Rs 199.16
i SN w3 TR %.199.16 FF ( —q’q‘ 5‘166‘,45 Crores (Previous Year : Rs. 166.45 Crores). In the Bank's assessment no
ab-ﬁg) & 9% & e F SRS H1E forita T Y W WA . financial impact is likely to arise.
18.6 Tarfaer 18.6 Miscellaneous
F) afRE | smmeR a) Withdrawal from Reserves
af ¥ G A% 4 IR ¥ fefatad i oeRkd & 8 During the year, the bank has withdrawn following amount from the
Reserves:
feremur 31 wret 2010 31 @ 2009
o Rl i Rufa Particulars As at As at
* FTER * FTER 31-Mar-2010 31-Mar-2009
SUHNTH IR W A AR 3T W Dividend on account of ESPS shares and
e A RE 3.58 dividend distribution tax thereon — 8.58
- — . b) Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI
@) wrde {e d@ g o T gt W St 1.45 crores (Previous year - Nil)
145 FT3 - ( 3 i - ) c) Status of customer complaints
M) e - ToTeREEl @t et — A A
articulars s at s at
R 31 @t 2010 31 =t 2009 31-Mar-2010 31-Mar-2009
w T @t et - - —
> > No. of complaints pending at the beginning
AL SR of the year 1150 1030
g % IRy F e R @ g 1150 1030 Addition on account of aqusition of eSBS — 258
dadf BT F NG WAL F AR & No. of complaints received during the year 30735 23571
FNT JiE — 258 No. of complaints redressed during the year 30610 23709
g & A e R @ den 30735 23571 No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 1275 1150
il % S ﬁrqw“ # T i @ He 30610 23709 d) Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman
v % ¥fq ° foameia e @ d@en 1275 1150 - -
— Particulars Current Previous
o) e FieRuTer T utia st Year Year
Tererur = o foren ad No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning
8 % N9 F FEifaq Td B T of the year 1 4
srfufofal &t e | 4 No. of Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman
af % e AT dieTe g aRd during the year 19 19
SR 8 g 19 19 No. of Awards implemented during the year 16 22
¥ ¥ @ FEfad stateiE 3 e 16 20 No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year 4 1
a8 & ofd ¥ FEifad T8t afyfaofal #f 9@ 4 | e)  With regard to disclosures relating to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises under
T['q
N N X the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, there have been
) Eir&‘, Y T HEH 3‘%]11 fa'm"m- 3#( i 2006 A% JqTd 5’4‘ %, @ T A ' no reported cases of delayed payments or of interest payments due to delay in such
Il § g JRAHUN & Had § =, o ud ey s & At e payments to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises.
I A PEE F U e & RO UH T qel S i g R, ) R A
s NS Fees/remuneration received in respect of the bancassurance business in 2009-10
) ad 2009 - 10 ¥ S - StOT HEEET & Gog W YT Wi / arikeiie " P

Ut A KUkl
THE AR IvARY &, fa 212.28
T = e ey . fa. 11.58
A 223.86

18.7 W@T WM % FTHN TSI it Savachar

F) @ it § uiada

% 3 femEr 2008 ¥ ST 2009 F @l % W Th 9T ew w0
A A # €, T W U am e w1 e e T g, S
YT FUT IUNT K F A T IURHA H S{a A G JAH
FT &, T IS F [0 a9 & 151.37 B AN F o S fifam
15 auf i efted Fwor erafy § wihe R T @ ek qeIER, @t
# qufeer wnfie & & asma HiEEw A S 1/15 90 @ 9 & S i
foFar T 2.

79 uRadd & HROT T TvE, o H, €.93.26 #US # 9f5 g ¢

Name of Company Amount
SBI Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 212.28
The New India Assurance Co. Ltd. 11.58
TOTAL 223.86

18.7 Disclosure Requirements as per Accounting Standards

a) Changes in Accounting Policy

The Bank has implemented a special home loan scheme for the period
December 2008 to June 2009, arising out of which one time insurance premium
has been paid covering the lives of the borrowers over the tenure of the home
loan availed. The total insurance premium paid amounting to Rs. 151.37 crores
on account of such scheme is charged off over average loan period of 15 years
and accordingly, 1/15th of the premium amount has been charged off during
the year instead of fully charging in the accounts.

Consequent to this change, the profit after tax has gone up by
Rs 93.26 crores.
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@) wHERt - Raeny b) Employee Benefits
i fraa fmems g i.  Defined Benefit Plans
o afereer § o A - 15 (SR 2005) F SR R faan gve
S, FeEt A A Rl v A O
I T Tegh

The following table sets out the status of the defined benefit Pension
Plan and Gratuity Plan as required under AS 15 (Revised 2005)

Pension Plans Gratuity
feramur i Tusen i fasen Particulars Current Previous Current Previous
a5 T T a5 Year Year Year Year
fraa feqeny - S & Change in the present value of
ooy L o gRedT the defined benefit obligation
| 3 2009 & frEw few Opening defined benefit obligation
AR IS IR 19328.72  16810.00 3778.18  3544.18 at 1st April 2009 19328.72 16810.00 3778.18  3544.18
BT 9% A% W % Liability acquired on acquisition
SR W AR 0 57136 0 121.66 of State Bank of Saurashtra 0 57136 0 121.66
S 9 A 86921 75583 14525  130.20 Current Service Cost 86921  755.83 14525  130.20
RN AT 1564.00  1362.00  298.82 285.00 Interest Cost 1564.00 1362.00 298.82 285.00
diifes Bl () 124237 905.07  -99.38 -88.56 Actuarial losses (gains) 124237 905.07  -99.38 -88.56
yad fRdamv -1288.69 -1075.54 -233.73  -214.30 Benefits paid -1288.69 -1075.54 -233.73  -214.30
31 8@ 2010 & fa Raemw Closing defined benefit obligation
TR AT H sﬁ-\\ﬁq 21715.61 19328.72 3889.14 3778.18 at 31st March 2010 2171561 19328.72 3889.14 3778.18
TS IMREEl B URad Change in Plan Assets
| 3 2009 & A Opening fair value of Plan Assets
il & R 3 T 13710.13  13084.80 3746.73  3544.18 asat 1st April 2009 13710.13 13084.80 3746.73  3544.18
Bz 4% % e & Asset acquired on acquisition of
afrE W eRfT e 1096.81 172,91 0 90.21 State Bank of Saurashtra 1096.81 172.91 0 90.21
I FN Hed AR SR 615.48 0 0 0 Dr Paid by Bank 615.48 0 0 0
AT SRAS W IR Siery 0 1046.78  290.39 278.88 Expected Return on Plan Assets 0 1046.78  290.39 278.88
g g SiveH 347.98 356.44 0 49.00 Contributions by employer 347.98 356.44 0 49.00
yad feqay -1288.69 -1075.54 -233.73  -214.30 Benefit Paid -1288.69 -1075.54 -233.73  -214.30
Simifees @ 233.12 124.74 7.89 -1.24 Actuarial Gains 23312 12474 7.89 -1.24
3196 2010 F A Sk Closing fair value of plan assets
& 3 g @1 ey 14714.83 13710.13 3811.28  3746.73 as at 31st March 2010 14714.83 13710.13 3811.28  3746.73
AT & T god qen Reconciliation of present value
TqreT SR % 3 of the obligation and fair value
T W A of the plan assets
Present Value of Funded obligation
;I[ ::I;(%?qﬁ frves v 2171561 1932872 3889.14 377818 at :?>lst March 2010 ’ 2171561 19328.72 3889.14  3778.18
31 ¥ 2010 71 A st gi; \n;a;tlcehoggllgn BN s 01 s 367
1 3 e 14714.83 13710.13 3811.28  3746.73 Deficit/(Surplus) 700078 561850 7786 3145
g/ ;m ) N 7000.78 - 3618.59  77.86 345 Unrecognised Past Service Cost 0 0 0 0
Pt éﬁ /G‘Taﬂ;ﬁﬂﬁ m 0 0 0 0 Net Liability/(Asset) 7000.78 5618.59  77.86 31.45
1 \mﬁ(m q.ﬂ‘)qé - 7000.78  5618.59  77.86 31.45 Amount Recognised in the
. Balance Sheet

% 2171561 19328.72 388914 3778.18 Liabilities 21715.61 19328.72 3889.14  3778.18
qew i e [4714.83 13710.13 381128 374673 Assets 14714.83 13710.13 3811.28  3746.73
wm (snf) 7000.78 561859 7786 3145 mEtB;;aart:Iclems,r:eg?SSﬂ) recoanised 700078 561859  77.86 3145
o ot mw d Net Cost recognised in the
wferer e e profit and loss account
A A A 86921 755.83 14525 130.20 Current Service Cost 86021 75583 14525  130.20
ﬁ ;Eﬁ ¢ st s }3222? :(3)22(7)2 ;ngz ;gggg Interest Cost 156400 136200 298.82  285.00

N . . : - : Expected return on plan assets -1096.81 -1046.78 -290.39 -278.88
w 3? A e et i Net actuarial losses (Gain)
aa (7) . 1009.25 780.33  -107.27 -87.32 recognised during the year 1009.25 780.33 -107.27 -87.32
oo e e Eﬁ 3o @ Total costs of defined benefit
ST 16 e F g plans included in Schedule
Ik 3% fou geem” # e 16 "Payments to and provisions
fan T 2. 2345.65  1851.38 46.41 49.00 for employees" 234565 1851.38 46.41 49.00
e i W g Reconciliation of expected return
gfaey 3R sStHifHs Tfend & gHEE and actual return oinIan Assets
AT A W G| ghar 1096.81  1046.78 290.39 278.88 Expected Return on Plan Assets 1096.81  1046.78  290.39 278.88
e st W afnifEd Actuarial Gain/ (loss) on
@ /(@) 233.12 124.74 7.89 S04 Plan Assets 233.12 12474 7.89 -1.24
AT MRl W AmifRS g™ 132993 1171.52  298.28 277.64 Actual Return on Plan Assets 1329.93 117152  298.28 277.64
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Yy BT Feght
ue]  fUwen W fUwen
o Ll o EL

fererar

T § e faae < /
(anfd) & 3@ 3

T F HEA

I s 2009 # Rufa & SER

fraa grf g 5618.59 372520  31.45 0
o9 S B WA § e = 2345.65  1851.38  46.41 49.00
wdael Tty % s

T a 3T 0 571.36 0 121.66
yHad T & e

T yra enfiar 0 17291 0 90.21
% FN Hew Wemd werH 615.48 0 0 0
ot &1 v 34798 356.44 0 49.00
T & wee @

faet 3aar / (3nf&) 7000.78 561859  77.86 31.45

31 A 2010 3 fefy & sER TegE ffy ok o fafy @ ase -
afEl % e e Mo R fEeER E

Ty fafir Feet fafr

et &t gt e St e St
& % & %

5 TR i gfafar 19.87 51.68
TSI TSR F gfeyfaat 0 0
T &7 F e 0 0
FAALE d 16.10 44.85
a% ¥ fedt s whe/aEt s e 0 0
o o SHRRE 0 0
ER 64.03 3.47
T 100.00 100.00

TqE siuithe TEhRe ;

ENEICIEE I L il

Teramur e fUwen W fUsen
o o L o

Eerafit 8.50%  8.00% 8.00%  71.85%

ST A WG #t

T &R 8.00%  8.00% 8.00%  8.00%

9 Ferad 500%  5.00% 5.00%  5.00%

et I TG P [ATAH, iR e B AAHe, TR H FHEYE,

s, TEEf q9T o Teg FROT e ISR F S S Wi #t

fRafe & YR W fH1 70 2. W UER % A S awl Y F o @

31X arefia & W s /faee afas 3 emiensi W emid T €. sryas=

e oft 7 Wbt 0 T fF agT ol el & SR - WA 39 oo aead

FA N G T ¢ damdes 3 gd Wier A 8.

ii. e afes faf
TAT T HEER GF F ol A a1 5N (3§ 2005 # gt o
T - 15 F P dadt Renfew § v §, 95 gn e il ofs
ffey o oy A o R F T il 9 @ Fuifa =g sferr
WA R a8 F o § ol 9 T = A o o e A B
T &, TEIER, s A e or Saf el o e A R
T 2. % 351.59 FUe (it af & 337.53 &Ug) & U # @ 3l gl
T A AR F P SR S AT e o F siwia e 9% 9
ofgwr ffy ST W BT T omm % w5y F e e w2

iii. s drufafy wduwt - faery
T 151.24 #Us (et o 5. 49.05 FUT H W & yfaeraq fwar
) 1 fefary sl Raer % O gEeE G T g e 5@
o 3R @ e § FHE B e i S faw greee ot
% sfard wnfeer faan e 2.

Pension Plans Gratuity

Particulars Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year

Reconciliation of opening and

closing net liability/ (asset)

recognised in Balance Sheet

Opening Net Liability as at

1st April 2009 5618.59  3725.20 31.45 0

Expenses as recognised in profit

and loss account 234565 1851.38 46.41 49.00

Liability on account of

acquisition of eSBS 0 571.36 0 121.66
Assets on account of

acquisition of eSBS 0 172,91 0 90.21
Dr Paid by Bank 615.48 0 0 0
Employers Contribution 34798  356.44 0 49.00

Net liability/(Asset) recognised

in Balance Sheet 7000.78  5618.59 77.86 3145

Investments under Plan Assets of Gratuity Fund & Pension Fund as on
31st March 2010 are as follows:

Pension Fund  Gratuity Fund

Category of Assets % of Plan Assets % of Plan Assets

Central Govt. Securities 19.87 51.68
State Govt. Securities 0 0
Public Sector Bonds 0 0
Corporate Bonds 16.10 44.85
FDR / TDR with Bank 0 0
Bank Deposits 0 0
Others 64.03 3.47
Total 100.00 100.00

Principal actuarial assumptions:

Particulars Pension Plans Gratuity Plans
Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year
Discount Rate 8.50% 8.00%  8.00% 7.85%
Expected Rate of return on
Plan Asset 8.00% 8.00%  8.00% 8.00%
Salary Escalation 5.00% 5.00%  5.00% 5.00%

The estimates of future salary growth, factored in actuarial valuation,
take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors
such as supply and demand in the employment market. Such estimates
are very long term and are not based on limited past experience /
immediate future. Empirical evidence also suggests that in very long
term, consistent high salary growth rates are not possible, which has
been relied upon by the auditors.

ii. Employees Provident Fund

In terms of the guidance on implementing the AS-15 (Revised 2005)
issued by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India, the
Employees Provident Fund set up by the Bank is treated as a defined
benefit plan since the Bank has to meet the specified minimum rate of
return. As at the year-end, no shortfall remains unprovided for.
Accordingly, other related disclosures in respect of Provident Fund
have not been made and an amount of Rs. 351.59 Crores (Previous
Year Rs 337.53 Crores) is recognised as an expense towards the
Provident Fund scheme of the Bank included under the head "Payments
to and provisions for employees" in Profit and Loss Account.

iii. Other Long term Employee Benefits

Amount of Rs. 151.24 Crores (Previous Year write back of an amount
of Rs. 49.05 Crores) is provided towards Long Term Employee Benefits
and is included under the head "Payments to and Provisions for
Employees" in Profit and Loss Account.
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)

el o T, e defafer sderd-Raer de & fow e T g

1 foaw -
w0 §., duiaty wHet - e we] a8 fugen o
I YR & GHG ST AR BT

F W AT BT (THEBOT) 107.54 -33.58
2 I JAT I e g A

(FedieRToT [ 3wE) 29.14 -0.81
3 ST STTHT 12.84 -17.06
4 WA S e 247 -6.35
5 sAfeEfiar W gAET = -7.99 2.55
6 SHEHEH  STTHRT 5.06 5.78
7 REIECISECEIC 2.18 0.42

A 151.24 -49.05

6 I W deqn, Ed aRa & 9w gwE § fFuiRa el et
& ET R e & fou FeiRa semm de o @ S g, & gey §
20102011 § AW AW A & et 2010-2011 F [ &9 o ="
 foreqa s T M 2010-1 | F i €Y T T a6 TR H STEHRT
A & &7 § %100 Fg & fvEH & @ Har 2.
weg g
1. ©g sfafair
%) e (SEET )
frfafad 9 % wafis 8 8 -
- @
- FNORE / 9 SfET
o @ A - S gEA yuel § sy T 9 gEs o
TuEn SR e i goe o A 2. aify, RO @ & adEe
S I e G, 39 gk Sifaw Sk gfeny & sneR
W GAAF -wel H Fedd AR fmea g o
F) WY - HY TS F GHE [AEE TSHfRn T faeyh i e
Shafesy dfya wfta €. FY T H WG qom: AMR-IRAAH F
Yo R THE B A @ / @l adn e aewieE @ -
F W R .
W) HRURE / ot AT - SRUNE / diF ST s & Faid Hrae
TG IR, HE FNGRE AT TR I TN S Ee WE
T - fefafiE g €. A S BRURS ST HIEG T H
FOT 3 FH-37 AT YT H S . g S G R Fraterd
% T - &Y uftEen o e 8
) e AT - geu ST @ & sl et afh e # e
ot €. T v & wEean § Tetd 3T g § gy BRuie
woEt FEEE SR i f T T § e 2
) I SRR SEEE - S Ee IR (F) ¥ (M) F siwia arfigd
& BU § 3% =gy @ & ara avfipd A T @

W) Tgetae (dmifere @)
1) 33f ofErem - 9Ra & it emard/sEtaa
il) faeft ufmrem - 9RT ¥ SR URefe wrand/ SrEfeE qgr wRd §

) AT AU wr Yea-feritor
g Al HEEE-HIE F WA HE €. HNd U6 e/ 4 afh
T HY T G AT T § FRE o e €. TR @ g F s
Tea-frefor (Tremumed®) e o 7 &, forash st e e (BT
FR) THF T 99 IHE ghom T 2. Fefiwr = (BT dex)
fafeel &1 TS &7 ¥ e €, S oHeuE shEd § SHaE ar
SYRTTE & &9 § 3T &t @ 3% N god B # ot e goheat
T faRE w1 sl G s g

¥) o9, IRmEl 3 TR & e
FRURE &5 3 GEEst § U T = S @Y Sruke/ds T @
T T €. @Y deY T W@ A o9 g @T & saand st ogen/
@9 w9y T A =9 & U % ¥R W et fHu M €.
3% & ug TE g ikl S dgand € R fRdt @ & sfafa e
T R ST wEA, o 3R eMEred gvht § war w2

Details of Provisions made for various long Term Employee Benefits
during the year:

Sr. Long Term Employees’ Benefits Current  Prevous
No. Year Year
1 Privilege Leave (Encashment) incl. leave

encashment at the time of retirement 107.54 -33.58
2 Leave Travel and Home Travel

Concession (Encashment/Availment) 29.14 -0.81
3 Sick Leave 12.84 -17.06
4 Silver Jubilee Award 2.47 -6.35
5 Resettlement Expenses on Superannuation -7.99 2.55
6 Casual Leave 5.06 5.78
7 Retirement Award 2.18 0.42

Total 151.24  -49.05

The Bank has accounted for Rs 100 crores for contribution to be made as
initial corpus to a Trust to be formed in 2010-2011 under a welfare scheme
to be applicable from  2010-2011 in respect of incentive scheme subject
to ceiling prescribed for meritorious children pursuing specified
professional courses at elite institutes in India pending detailed assessment
and computation to be carried out actuarially in 2010-11.

c) Segment Reporting

1.
A)

B)

D)

Segment identification
Primary (Business Segment)

The following are the primary segments of the Bank :
—  Treasury

— Corporate / Wholesale Banking

— Retail Banking

—  Other Banking Business

The present accounting and information system of the Bank does not
support capturing and extraction of the data in respect of the above
segments separately. However, based on the present internal, organisational
and management reporting structure and the nature of their risk and
returns, the data on the primary segments have been computed as under:

a) Treasury - The Treasury Segment includes the entire investment
portfolio and trading in foreign exchange contracts and derivative
contracts. The revenue of the treasury segment primarily consists of
fees and gains or losses from trading operations and interest income
on the investment portfolio.

b)  Corporate / Wholesale Banking - The Corporate / Wholesale Banking
segment comprises the lending activities of Corporate Accounts
Group, Mid Corporate Accounts Group and Stressed Assets
Management Group. These include providing loans and transaction
services to corporate and institutional clients and further include
non-treasury operations of foreign offices.

¢) Retail Banking - The Retail Banking Segment comprises of branches
in National Banking Group, which primarily includes Personal
Banking activities including lending activities to corporate customers
having banking relations with branches in the National Banking
Group. This segment also includes agency business and ATMs.

d) Other Banking business — Segments not classified under (a) to (c)
above are classified under this primary segment.

Secondary (Geographical Segment)

i)  Domestic Operations - Branches/Offices having operations in India

i)  Foreign Operations - Branches/Offices having operations outside
India and offshore Banking units having operations in India

Pricing of Inter-segmental transfers

The Retail Banking segment is the primary resource mobilising unit. The
Corporate/Wholesale Banking and Treasury segments are recipient of funds
from Retail Banking. Market related Funds Transfer Pricing (MRFTP) is
followed under which a separate unit called Funding Centre has been
created. The Funding Centre notionally buys funds that the business units
raise in the form of deposits or borrowings and notionally sell funds to
business units engaged in creating assets.

Allocation of Expenses, Assets and liabilities

Expenses incurred at Corporate Centre establishments directly attributable
either to Corporate / Wholesale and Retail Banking Operations or to
Treasury Operations segment, are allocated accordingly. Expenses not
directly attributable are allocated on the basis of the ratio of number of
employees in each segment/ratio of directly attributable expenses.

The Bank has certain common assets and liabilities, which cannot be
attributed to any segment, and the same are treated as unallocated.
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2)  =wegeAr/Segment Information

TR ;. WU (T ©)

PartA : Primary (Business segments)

e G P FRARE/ANF AfHT g AT Eekicuiteicn) forcer an
Business Segments Treasury Corporate/Wholesale Retail Other Elimination Total
Banking Banking Banking Operations
M 22,054.89 26,196.28 37,158.24 85,409.41
Revenue # (19,838.88) (24,241.41) (32,398.93) (76,479.22)
AT
Unallocated Revenue # 552.66
TR 4,666.00 4,755.35 6,491.25 15,912.60
Result # (3,744.64) (5,071.11) (7,222.86) (16,038.61)
AT &
Unallocated Income (+) / - 1,986.52
Expenses(-) - net # (- 1,857.97)
trf@m_aw : 13,926.08
Operating Profit # (14,180.64)
= 4,760.03
Tax # (5,059.41)
SFRTYROT A1
Extraordinary Profit # -
faa @ 9,166.05
Net Profit # (9,121.23)
3 :
Other Information :
T it 3,12,395.60 3,05,469.17 4,28,690.99 10,46,555.76
Segment Assets * (3,19,326.13) (2,59,269.56) (3,79,998.13) (9,58,593.82)
ST enfear 6,857.97
Unallocated Assets * (5,838.26)
e aaar 10,53,413.73
Total Assets * (9,64,432.08)
gsaam 1,65,998.92 2,94,696.86 4,91,939.42 9,52,635.20
Segment Liabilities * (1,90,703.86) (2,50,717.59) (4,30,328.68) (8,71,750.13)
sfeream 34,829.33
Unallocated Liabilities * (34,734.25)
FaTM 9,87,464.53
Total Liabilities * (9,06,484.38)
(is3ai # U T3S fumet & o & / Figures in brackets are for Previous Year)
g ;g (e E)
PartB : Secondary (Geographic Segments)
o faaaft i
Domestic Foreign Total
e T o 1 a e o = T o

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Eips
Revenue # 81244.50 71563.34 4717.57 4915.88 85962.07 76479.22
Eutson
Assets * 930150.43 856147.58 123263.30 108284.50 1053413.73 964432.08

#3199 2010 F fRafd % SR

As at 31 March 2010

# 319 2010w A F fog
For the year ended 31% March 2010
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d)

Related Party Disclosures

1.

Related Parties
A. SUBSIDIARIES

NooswNE

o 0hwN R

©®ND oA LN

o
= o

2o e
M~ w

iv.
1.
2.

DOMESTIC BANKING SUBSIDIARIES
State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur

State Bank of Hyderabad

State Bank of Indore

State Bank of Mysore

State Bank of Patiala

State Bank of Travancore

SBI Commercial and International Bank Ltd.

FOREIGN BANKING SUBSIDIARIES

SBI (Mauritius) Ltd.

State Bank of India (Canada)

State Bank of India (California)

Commercial Bank of India LLC, Moscow (##)
PT Bank SBI Indonesia

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd.

DOMESTIC NON-BANKING SUBSIDIARIES
SBI Capital Markets Limited

SBI DFHI Limited

SBI Mutual Funds Trustee Company Pvt. Ltd
SBI CAP Securities Ltd.

SBI CAPS Ventures Ltd.

SBI CAP Trustees Co. Ltd.

SBI Cards & Payment Services Pvt. Ltd. (##)
SBI Funds Management Pvt. Ltd. (##)

SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd. (##)

SBI Pension Fund Private Limited

SBI Custodial Services Private Limited (##)
SBI Global Factors Ltd.

SBI General Insurance Company Ltd (##)
SBI Payment Services Pvt Ltd

FOREIGN NON-BANKING SUBSIDIARIES
SBICAP (UK) Ltd.
SBI Funds Management (International) Private Ltd.(##)

## These entities are jointly controlled.
B. JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

o 0hwN R

C. SS

©ENDOAWN R

o
= o

NN R R R R R B R e
NP OO®NDO~WN

GE Capital Business Process Management Services Pvt. Ltd
C-Edge Technologies Ltd.

Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Management Pte. Ltd.
Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Trustees Ltd.

SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Management Pvt Ltd.

SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Trustees Pvt Ltd.

OCIATES

Regional Rural Banks

Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank
Arunachal Pradesh Rural Bank
Cauvery Kalpatharu Grameena Bank
Chhattisgarh Gramin Bank

Deccan Grameena Bank

Ellaquai Dehati Bank

Meghalaya Rural Bank

Krishna Grameena Bank

Langpi Dehangi Rural Bank

Madhya Bharat Gramin Bank

Malwa Gramin Bank

Marwar Ganganagar Bikaner Gramin Bank
Mizoram Rural Bank

Nagaland Rural Bank

Parvatiya Gramin Bank

Purvanchal Kshetriya Gramin Bank
Samastipur Kshetriya Gramin Bank
Saurashtra Gramin Bank

Utkal Gramya Bank

. Uttaranchal Gramin Bank
. Vananchal Gramin Bank
. Vidisha Bhopal Kshetriya Gramin Bank
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3. AR S it
3. Transactions and Balances :

Others

SBI Home Finance Limited

Clearing Corporation of India Ltd.

Bank of Bhutan

UTI Asset Management Company Pvt. Ltd.
(upto 19.01.2010)

5. S. S. Ventures Services Ltd.

6. Nepal SBI Bank Ltd (upto 13.06.2009)*

* Became subsidiary of SBI w.e.f. 14.06.2009

D. Key Management Personnel of the Bank

1. Shri O. P. Bhatt, Chairman

2. Shri S. K. Bhattacharyya, Managing Director

3. Shri R. Sridharan, Managing Director
Parties with whom transactions were entered into during the year
No disclosure is required in respect of related parties, which are "State-
controlled Enterprises” as per paragraph 9 of Accounting Standard (AS)
18. Further, in terms of paragraph 5 of AS 18, transactions in the nature
of Banker-Customer relationship are not required to be disclosed in
respect of Key Management Personnel and relatives of Key Management
Personnel. Other particulars are as under:
1. C-Edge Technologies Ltd.
2. GE Capital Business Process Management Services Pvt. Ltd.
3. Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Management Pte. Ltd.
4. Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Trustees Ltd.
5. SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Management Pvt Ltd.
6
7
8

Eal o

SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Trustees Pvt Ltd.
Bank of Bhutan

. Nepal SBI Bank Ltd (upto 13.06.2009)

9. SBI Home Finance Ltd.

10. S. S. Ventures Services Ltd

11. Shri O. P. Bhatt, Chairman

12. Shri S. K. Bhattacharyya, Managing Director

13. Shri R. Sridharan, Managing Director

feram TEah g I TE Foe e Bl
Particulars Associates/ Key Management Total
Joint Ventures Personnel

s / Deposits # 112.84 0.00 112.84
(91.07) (0.00) (91.07)

3 I

Other Liabilities # 0.00 0.00 0.00
(0.03) (0.00) (0.03)

fafar / Investments # 24.88 0.00 24.88
(19.75) (0.00) (19.75)

sfim # / Advances # 0.00 0.00 0.00
(0.00) (0.00) (0.00)

ya @ %/ Interest received* 0.00 0.00 0.00
(0.00) (0.00) (0.00)

Heg = / Interest paid* 4.00 0.00 4.00
(2.70) (0.00) (2.70)

e % w0 F it o

Income earned by way of dividend* 2.88 0.00 2.88
(1.89) (0.00) (1.89)

ECiE o

Other Income* 0.00 0.00 0.00
(0.01) (0.00) (0.01)

a7 =@ / Other expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00
(0.00) (0.00) (0.00)

Management contracts * 0.00 0.63 0.63
(0.00) (0.38) (0.38)

(@ § Ry T aiFe fiod o & § )
#3199 2010 F e F SER
* 31 1 2010 F w79 3 forg

# AS at 31st March 2010

* For the year ended 31st March 2010

(Figures in brackets are for Previous Year)
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=)

B)

ee

i) foefta w2« =i A R T e

feraror 31w 2010 | 31T 2009
fafe & sER fufq & AR

w2l ¥ fou T e faftem — 37.09

W =AqH LT T @ adaE g

| af g & — 6.48

18359 T — —

5 o I - —

i — 6.48

affa 7 #t T fadg e F1 adae g — 0.28

i) uRemem T *

% WREed v W fou T uRed @ s e fan T e

feraror 31WTef 2010 = 31 W 2009
feafey & sgEn Ruft & agew
| o & wver T 33.11 30.38
| o &% UvE o 5 a9 & TvEm Al 69.74 100.60
5 9 % uwEm, 19.47 23.38
Rinl 122.32 154.36
o o oy I B @e d e geer

T F A 35.26 385.13

@ uiEed v W Ry T oRed @ ey d feEn o
feraror 31ume 2010
feafa & R
W IR & I A 054
31.03.2010 % TH e & STt Hfew e 0.20
31.03.2010 1 TG a¥ & o OH U @ g 0.04
| o & wEm A 0
| a9 % e R S AW % e A 0.02
5 af % gy 0

uftere geEt § veet e TR qU1 I Sard, S d9% % [HeheEr
* ool FRE 9 @ a9 w2l & gey §
ol oft Mo fowEl @ @ ik afy @ § wfra w@ e T g

i IR SuTSiA

I 7 FE AEE 20, "W TR IUNH" F IR TS gt YW W AT
P F T o F gE & 2 9 F G, W F wven faa @ @
TJHAT gt T # qRd td e T STen B Ui I gt o A
T # T 2. ad % A S o F9 by T qed % e et v
T T g

Tererzor itk firgen ad
T ST W Ty T

gfa SR A e F A & fau wEd

e sited st wad @ g 63,48,80,626  63,44,13,120
ufg IR HF # W AT H WA H

forw v it sited e s g 63,48,80,626  63,44,13,120
fraa @ 9166.05 9121.23
ot TR A IF (%) 144.37 143.77
ufT IR HH H W A () 144.37 143.77
ufi IR A g (%) 10.00 10.00

T W & & @i

i o o, STRafi S gHrEiSE % g o i gl @ § &, 1407.75
g (fwa ad & 1055.10 FAg ) AT fHar T

ii. &% @ s%en fEa omaf| & efa €.2512.09 g (e v
F 1026.89 FUg) 8, O/ Huer: o1 Mal - o q91 o1 A -
a7 § Sirg fean mn 2. y@ e F Ml w swfidal S g &
A3 freror e €

e)

9

Lease:
i) Financial Leases: The details are given below:

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2010 31-Mar-2009
Gross investment in the leases — 37.09
Present value of minimum lease
payments receivable
Less than 1 year — 6.48
1to 5 years — —
5 years and above — —
Total — 6.48
Present value of unearned finance income — 0.28
ii) Operating Lease*
A. Premises taken on Operating Lease are given below:
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2010 31-Mar-2009
Not later than 1 year 33.11 30.38
Later than 1 year and not
later than 5 years 69.74 100.60
Later than 5 years 19.47 23.38
Total 122.32 154.36
Amount of lease payments recognised
in the P&L Account for the year. 35.26 385.13
B. Premises given on Operating Lease are given below :
As at
Particulars 31-Mar-2010
Original Cost of Such Premises 0.54
Proportionate accumulated
depreciation of such premises upto 31.03.2010 0.20
Depreciation of such premises for the
year ended 31.03.2010 0.04
Not later than 1 year 0
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 0.02
Later than 5 years 0

Operating leases primarily comprise office premises and staff residences,
which are renewable at the option of the Bank.

* In respect of Non-Cancellable leases only.
No contingent rents have been recognised in the Profit & Loss Account.
Earnings per Share

The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share in accordance
with Accounting Standard 20 - "Earnings per Share". "Basic earnings" per
share is computed by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Basic and diluted

Weighted average number of equity
shares used in computing basic

earning per share 63,48,80,626  63,44,13,120
Weighted average number of shares

used in computing diluted earning

per share 63,48,80,626  63,44,13,120
Net profit 9166.05 9121.23
Basic earnings per share (Rs.) 144.37 143.77
Diluted earnings per share (Rs.) 144.37 143.77
Nominal value per share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00

Accounting for Taxes on Income
i. During the year, Rs. 1407.75 Crores [Previous Year Rs. 1055.10 Crores]

has been credited to Profit and Loss Account by way of adjustment
of deferred tax.

ii. The Bank has outstanding net deferred tax asset of Rs. 2512.09 Crores
(Previous Year- Rs. 1026.89 Crores), which has been included in other
assets-others and other liabilities-others respectively. The breakup of
deferred tax assets and liabilities into major items is given below:
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)
(M

fererrur 31 Wret 2010 & 31 W 2009w
feafts % orgEr R & oA
et T SRt
a7 T & AT grEEe 1545.87 676.06
ety s feqens & g gEee 1158.61 689.21
TR faker & fau yad eue UM 51.54 98.49
= 181.71 174.00
faeeht Fmfadl & sror faa smefma
i (Setn) 117.24 *
B 3054.97 1637.76
Eroinnicadonig
IFA oE W R 23.47 115.10
yfqfaet W 519.41 495.77
o 542.88 610.87
Trae smefit o eiaat / (Suard) 2512.09 1026.89

* 31.03.2009 ® faesht safed @t faa smafi| &= snfaat ()

%9125 Fug .
e w0 | fEte st 7 fafee
T w9 9 frefia frafafed st & e § £.19.72 e (e af
®.15.70 HUT) F g5 1 e wia 2 -
TH  ehuAT SR AT e g Euioy
. %
| St € Sfted fasHg T8y daswe
gfegs qfa. 10.80 TR 40%
(10.80)
2 Huw st A 4.90 Gl 49%
(4.90)
3 Tl UEenE SRR aE 2.02 fmgE 45%
Faeie or. . (0.00)
4 uHhems AHEE R E 1.89 i) 45%
Faeie or. fa. (0.00)
5 ugdierg A9l s TR 0.01 R 100%
=t W fark (0.00)
6 A8 g TIERTFR 0.10 LT 45%
Tt fa# (0.00)

* HF 3oW iR & erTeh fud § yew & # wee g
# umdeny A9 TERCE A9 WL . % SR el wreReniar

Fres # R T oaEs fred o F

TGN A 27 i ST & SFER, Haa w9 9 fEfw duf § 6% & T
T Hefyd enfiadl, dFaed, o, @, Swe dFdEt I aEd #ofd

T FHER T # R €

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2010 31-Mar-2009
Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for wage revision 1545.87 676.06
Provision for long term employee
Benefits 1158.61 689.21
Ex-gratia paid under Exit option 51.54 98.49
Others 181.71 174.00
Net DTAs on account of FOs 117.24 *
Total 3054.97 1637.76
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 23.47 115.10
Interest on securities 519.41 495.77
Total 542.88 610.87
Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) 2512.09 1026.89

* Net DTA of Foreign Offices as on 31.03.2009 was Rs 91.25 crores.
Investments in jointly controlled entities

Investments include Rs. 19.72 Crores (Previous Year Rs.15.70 Crores)
representing Bank's interest in the following jointly controlled entities

Sr.  Name of the Company Amount  Country of Holding %
No. Residence
1 GE Capital Business Process
Management Services Pvt. Ltd. 10.80 India 40%
(10.80)
2 C - Edge Technologies Ltd. 4.90 India 49%
(4.90)
3 Maquarie SBI Infra Management
Pte. Limited 2.02  Singapore 45%
(0.00)
4 SBI Macquarie Infra Management
(P) Limited 1.89 India 45%
(0.00)
5 SBI Macquarie Infra Trustee
(P) Limited* 0.01 India 100%
(0.00)
6 Macquarie SBI Infra Trustee
Limited # 0.10 Bermuda 45%
(0.00)

*JV Partner is expected to be inducted in the next quarter.

# Indirect holding through Maquarie SBI Infra Management Pte. Limited
Figures in brackets relate to previous year

As required by AS 27, the aggregate amount of the assets, liabilities,
income, expenses, contingent liabilities and commitments related to the
Bank's interests in jointly controlled entities are disclosed as under:

ferervor 31 W 2010 w31 W 2009 w Particulars As at As at
feafer & aram fRafe & srgam 31-Mar-2010  31-Mar-2009
é;'a T i Liabilities
kS aﬁi 79‘9(]) 69‘7(]) Capital & Reserves 79.91 69.71
e 0.40 0.26 Deposits 0 0
S A T e 62.92 28.65 Borrowings 0.40 0.26
= 143.23 98.62 Other Liabilities & Provisions 62.92 28.65
- - Total 143.23 98.62
st
aidta s d% e i SRt 0.06 0.01 Assets )
S5 3 R w Cash and Balances with RBI 0.06 0.01
R Balances with Banks and money
i 2?;2 2;2421 at call and short notice 28.77 21.44
: 0 o 0 Investments 1.62 3,52
et 9.92 10.57 Advances 0 0
s snfe 102‘86 63b08 Fixed Assets 9.92 10.57
- - - Other Assets 102.86 63.08
143.23 98.62
Total 143.23 98.62
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ferervor 31 Tt 2010 = 31 W 2009w
T o srgam R o e

st amE — —
I SAHAF T — —
T
il =t 3.60 0
I I 78.49 51.47
o 82.09 51.47
T
= A T =S - —
oREeE = 69.73 40.74
UEEH TS S 6.27 4.23
o 76.00 44.97
T 6.09 6.50

) ISl @t STUETHEAT
d gagd & gtz &, o & N, SNad # SUH &1 ST TH AWl 9
T T o W o W 28 - ‘il 3 ST An ad @

) YU, IMMehieh gt i IMehiien miaat

%)  UTEl ST STeTT-3TeNT fererur
Teramur ey aw fmen ad
F A 3G TEEH
g B 6166.62 5971.52
FAM AW 0.00 142.00
M & -1407.75 -1055.10
I B 1.16 1.00
fafrert W qerEm % fau gaue -987.99 707.16
ISH A W W 4622.33 2474.96
TN SRR T Jraee 525.53 0.00
P FOT BT TE Ted A F AT I 0.00 140.00
S Il W gE 80.06 234.82
T eNfEEl & o e 154.90 177.64
o 9154.86 8794.00
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fafme . e fafme
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Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2010 31-Mar-2009
Capital Commitments — —
Other Contingent Liabilities — —
Income
Interest earned 3.60 0
Other income 78.49 51.47
Total 82.09 51.47
Expenditure
Interest expended — —
Operating expenses 69.73 40.74
Provisions & contingencies 6.27 4.23
Total 76.00 44.97
Profit 6.09 6.50

Impairment of Assets

In the opinion of the Bank's Management, there is no impairment to the
assets during the year to which Accounting Standard 28 - "Impairment
of Assets" applies.

k)  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets
a) Break-up of Provisions
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Provision for Taxation
-Current Tax 6166.62 5971.52
-Fringe Benefit Tax 0.00 142.00
-Deferred Tax -1407.75 -1055.10
-Other Tax 1.16 1.00
Provision for Depreciation on Investments -987.99 707.16
Provision on Non-Performing Assets 4622.33 2474.96
Provision on Restructured Assets 525.53 0.00
Provision for Agricultural Debt Waiver
& Relief Scheme 0.00 140.00
Provision on Standard Assets 80.06 234.82
Provision for Other Assets 154.90 177.64
Total 9154.86 8794.00
b) Floating Provisions
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening Balance Nil Nil
Addition during the year Nil Nil
Draw down during the year Nil Nil
Closing Balance Nil Nil

c)  Description of Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Sr. No. | Particulars Brief Description

1 Claims against the Bank The Bank is a party to various

not acknowledged as debts | proceedings in the normal course of
business. The Bank does not expect
the outcome of these proceedings to
have a material adverse effect on the
Bank’s financial conditions, results of

operations or cash flows.

2 Liability on account of
outstanding forward
exchange contracts

The Bank enters into foreign
exchange contracts, currency options,
forward rate agreements, currency
swaps and interest rate swaps with
inter-Bank participants on its own
account and for customers. Forward
exchange contracts are commitments
to buy or sell foreign currency at a
future date at the contracted rate.
Currency swaps are commitments to
exchange cash flows by way of
interest/principal in one currency
against another, based on
predetermined rates. Interest rate
swaps are commitments to exchange
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3gdiel & ®U H &S (6l T B,
Tfaaret & = ot & qfieed
¥ AT AHES %k ®T H gI

% UF AN d U F a4 A
TEH AN W yeE Fwor %
TR §RM FA R, gerdl w0
I & TRH # Fo-ERA Ted
. TRfAT wEEE: a9 @ e @
e eI @t € fF Ak ued
o foeftg ar fasared afaest &1
ol W F Eha g 2 At 9%
et fRafq § 39w I BT

TR, faal wa e,
Tl qdT S Qe
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I 7 o g a%
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d% i & el ame, e
g el femeie €, &

TF T B 9% F A G W
wfoare far o1 @1 @ S gk
9 AR, 96 4 e @t
= ufe S S e
FA F A A

fixed and floating interest rate cash
flows. The notional amounts that are
recorded as Contingent Liabilities,
are typically amounts used as a
benchmark for the calculation of the
interest component of the contracts.

Guarantees given on behalf
of constituents, acceptances,
endorsements and other
obligations

As a part of its commercial Banking
activities, the Bank issues
documentary credits and guarantees
on behalf of its customers.
Documentary credits enhance the
credit standing of the customers of
the Bank. Guarantees generally
represent irrevocable assurances that
the Bank will make payment in the
event of the customer failing to fulfil
its financial or performance
obligations.

Other items for which
the Bank is contingently
liable.

The Bank is a party to various
taxation matters in respect of which
appeals are pending. These are being
contested by the Bank and not
provided for. Further, the Bank has
made commitments to subscribe to
shares in the normal course of
business.

ST STHHS AT TN, e/ T/ e % del qHE,
arfiell & favem, T & Wi W9, Sfaar v, Sy el ga w
TEE % R0 AN IH S B F AU WA €.

T) MBS AW F T fFT T grEEE § SAR-AeE

|)

feraur ey ad forgen ad
T 85.54 77.44
af % <E gfs 77.69 26.48
af % g Fft 15.09 18.38
3 9w 148.14 85.54

18.8 HfY sl WGAT TAT st TEA AT 2008

FY o AR T F Teq A 2008 F IR, hE THE § T BT F
FROT £.5307 BT (¥.3424 FT Tt {aer I (W) T41 01 e o HROT
£.903.31 FAT (8.226.69 HUg H fge g1 i3 g Ay Ft greftT
fivd d% g/ ST uftE % WY ufed W AT & STER W & S w9
F wE T R

F5 TR A g @ F RO GerEd A & Sea A HeE” g e
w1 sifam 4 31.12.2009 F 30.06.2010 7% 5@ & 8. 31.03.2010
TF "9F FH F L1068 FE H T AW F day F andg Red §F
W S 9w % W ufed 39 A & SHER (8.2591 FS F awe a1
%284 FUT 1 ATAGH FIHY) BN THH0T MEHNRTH AHE! & efd A6
A % w9 F fpan w B,

18.9 V< e AH FER 1 GEHET

i 19 7 2009 ® g¢ FdF A Ft das § guHed A F ST
¥ UvER W2 9% 36 gaN, Frd andy 22 9% #) e 98.05% 8,
F 4% 4 [0 2 8. 9RG WHR T 9% H LT d% A% AR & 69,
el i Igasd wfed, o1 ARy wHEid & @ FeiEh ga a2

18.10 X wETAT @rAT

e, s Frtadl St T 9O FEfe a9 FRORE S5 H HLAae
& = sim FEfer @M S REET 2009 % FHEA A S @R 56
Hffad, FRA SR W 3T =] af & @ o gy @ & O W e
FE FEaqy g Ued F oemem & 2

18.11 TemmueftT aa9 =1

qaE I F O Y qRdT S g9 5N e e gE o adhdT &
19y fepar e sreat favela quEiar 31 StEEAR 2007 H 9w & . HHEE
g S & g s 01 F9@) 2007 § g9 & & 9 gHEia w
27 S 2010 F FERR Fa T 2. A - HONeA F Hag F qwdT g%
T (argdin) @ faega ufed & Wit & famrea @9 @ % wer 9 fafem
SFHIG U 9T F% gR S At fagd o & uve, fed 99 fee
T %1414 FE T A 2007-08 F T T €.575 T F AAUH Fqer
F gige af § %2559 0T & gEuH (3 13.25 § 17.50 F AT %

18.8

18.9

18.10

18.11

d) The Contingent Liabilities mentioned above are dependent upon the
outcome of Court/ arbitration/out of Court settlements, disposal of appeals,
the amount being called up, terms of contractual obligations, devolvement
and raising of demand by concerned parties, as the case may be.

e) Movement of provisions against Contingent Liabilities

Particulars Current Year  Previous Year
Opening balance 85.54 77.44
Additions during the year 77.69 26.48
Reductions during the year 15.09 18.38
Closing balance 148.14 85.54

Agricultural Debt Waiver and Debt Relief Scheme 2008

As per the Agricultural Debt Waiver and Debt Relief Scheme 2008, the
amount receivable from the Central Government on account of debt
waiver being Rs. 5307 Crores (net of receipts of Rs 3424 crores) and
debt relief being Rs. 903.31 crore (net of receipts of Rs 226.69 crores)
are treated as part of advances in accordance with the scheme read with
circular issued by RBI.

The Central Government has recently extended the last date of payment
by “eligible farmers" under Debt Relief Scheme from 31.12.2009 to
30.06.2010. In accordance with the scheme read with circular issued
by RBI in this regard the dues amounting to Rs 1068 crores by such
‘eligible farmers" (net of recovery of Rs 2591 crores and write off of
Rs 284 crores) as of 31.03.2010 has been classified as Standard
Advances under IRAC norms.

Amalgamation of State Bank of Indore

Pursuant to a scheme of Amalgamation approved by the Central Board
at its meeting on 19th June 2009, State Bank of Indore, where SBI
holds 98.05% stake, is to be merged with the Bank. The Government
of India has accorded sanction to the Bank for entering into negotiations
for acquiring the business, including assets and liabilities of State Bank
of Indore.

Inter Office Account

Inter Office Accounts between branches, controlling offices and local head
offices and corporate centre establishments have been reconciled up to
December 2009. Further, reconciliation is being done on an ongoing basis
and no material effect is expected on the profit and loss account of the
current year.

Pending Wage Agreement Implementation

The Eighth Bipartite Settlement entered into by the Indian Banks'
Association on behalf of the member Banks with the All India Unions
of Workmen expired on 31st October 2007. The New Agreement has been
executed on 27th April 2010 to be effective from 1st November 2007 for
workers as well as officers. Pending receipt of detailed circular from IBA
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18.12

18.13

18.14

18.15

18.16

% G W 1.11.2007 & 31.03.2009 Ft 216 & o 5.627 F0s Gftaferd)
e T 2. I - Wened & e § $a yEee & w31 6 2010 H
$.4569.55 BT (380 qdadl Lz d% ot G § ofaRd €.21.55 #Ug
aftafer) 2.

Pz el ichisicaul

TR g0 A= (FOneE) 1 gaE ges faa, 2010 wia e m g,
s ot Seuay €W €.3.50 o @ ggE 5.10 o A § T 7. adr,
= fad i yaESHEe, gt 89 F [y o s aes vl % w9y § R
THR 5T Feramref stferferame qor s <t S arelt wadt sifergeT St Swiea
3T 18.11 # Ru T Hawl F oFUR a7 T Aa-Henes & i w9
U S & R0 39 3 A= & o wewe o Ay § 11-230) (1) &
SR fiwifhd Tood & SR W A T &, adae § U9 geifeq uftada
¥ AR A o # S T Ao g,

% F o7 2008 ¥ gl R T A TR F fHod @ & TRermEEy
A A o MHE § qdadt LT A% A6 W H oyt & w5 gRem
it &, srud, fUsel sy & stisel @t qulaar qemn o8 & S g 2
g s 9% % i 11.05.2010 % o den ddeird g, 19264/
21.04.018/2009-2010 % FT 9Ra Rt §& 7 10 uf arefq o 1999-
2000 FF 2@l § aeEn R H ARG @ F g faid H @
YEH F E. TEER, %.60.15 FT F FEd SO F AW 6 '@w §
AR fban e . oua, ©.29.51 AT B U (FA A wifafuw it
F TE ) F gERT T § efaRa A T R

T % S d% 4 wEetenz Hariga HHE ffeer weEd ' § .92 U
= AT F sivEE G

figet af % siidel & adae @y & affew & ey fiae @ gfe 9
3¢ FgEva, (AEAfed / T & far @ 8. fF el § e fsd
F% & Teen-Fdei/ e A & SFTER FehHl el AR A T @ Sk
froa af % stwg 7 fw T E

18.12

18.13.

18.14.

18.15.

18.16.

regarding revisions after due approval from the Central Government and
detailed computations to be carried out by the Bank , a provision of
Rs.2559 Crores (including Rs 627 crores for the period from 1.11.2007
to 31.03.2009 on revision of estimated % from 13.25 to 17.50) has been
created during the year as against Rs1414 crores created in the previous
year and Rs 575 crores during 2007-08. The total provision held on
account of wage revision as on 31st March 2010 is Rs 4569.55 Crores
(including Rs 21.55 crores transferred from eSBS).

Provisioning for Gratuity

The Payment of Gratuity (Amendment) Bill, 2010 has been passed by the
Parliament increasing the celing from Rs 3.50 lakh to Rs 10 lakh. However
pending enactment and subsequent notification by the Central Government
about applicability , effective date and the terms thereof and the
finalisation of salaries and wage revision as refered in para 18.11 above,
the provision for Gratuity has been created actuarially in line with
Accounting Policy No. 11-2(i)(c) during the year. The impact arising out
of such proposed change is not ascertainable at present.

The figures of the current period include the working results of the
branches of erstwhile State Bank of Saurashtra (SBS), consequent to its
merger with the Bank in August 2008. Hence, the figures of the previous
period are strictly not comparable.

In terms of RBI letter No. DBOD.BP.No. 19264/21.04.018/2009-10 dated
11.05.2010,RBI has permitted to transfer entries in inter branch account
outstanding for a period of 10 years i.e. pertaining to the year 1999-2000.
Accordingly, a net credit of Rs 60.15 crores has been transferred to Profit
and Loss account . An amount of Rs 29.51 crores (net of taxes and
Statutory Reserves ) has therefore been transferred to General Reserve.

During the year the Bank has contributed Rs 92 crores to SBI Retired
Employees' Medical Benefit Trust.

Previous period figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever
necessary, to conform to current period classification. In cases where
disclosures have been made for the first time in terms of RBI guidelines
/Accounting Standards, previous year's figures have not been mentioned.
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UNa ®E o STATE BANK OF INDIA

31 Wre 2010 I HUTE 99 o T TeRet wag ferawur

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2010 (000 F1 B R T 3)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2009 F TATE o
Year ended 31.3.2009

31.3.2010 & TATE o
Year ended 31.3.2010

wg >4

o4

me mqy

o d

TREMEA hrhemdl @ Tehdl UdmE
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

T whEichedl | -Tehdl UaTE
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

fomiur sl @ TeRel gaTe

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

el TE Ahal wuqedl # (e aiedT

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
o8 & WY W Ahdl TH ARGt TEGEA

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING
OF THE YEAR

ydadt Re de 3k WRe & IR § yre Tehdt
CASH RECEIVED FROM ACQUISITION OF e-SBS

Taeoft fafma <@ ® uRad=l ot gurer
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES

99 W HHME WX ket UE Adhdl WA
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

(1804,98,90)

(1761,52,26)

(3359,67,05)

(6926,18,21)

104403,79,86

(1293,77,49)

96183,84,16

29479,72,94

(1651,93,04)

5097,38,40

32925,18,30

67466,33,50

1954,11,91

2058,16,15

104403,79,86

<h
A

. TR FEiheTdl & ohdl UaTe

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
& gd fHaet @9 / Net Profit before Taxes
TAESE / Adjustment for

Hedg™ Yok / Depreciation charges
e SN Wied sEd N & fawd W oAy /

(Profit)/ Loss on sale of fixed assets including leased assets
fafyami & fasha W @9 / (Profit)/ Loss on sale of investments
fafrer & gAdeasT | g

(Profit)/ Loss on revalution of investments
STemErt Al & fTT g™ / Provision for NPAs
oS A W g R S Ted @iw & A greee it € 7

Provision on Standard Assets (includes Provision
for Agriculture Relief Scheme)

fafsei W We@e™@ / Depreciation on Investments

THadt T 3% 3% WUE F e @9 § e T qRe-3 /
Goodwill e-SBS Written Off

13926,09,61

932,66,37

10,45,62

(2116,79,23)

0

5147,85,28

80,05,75

(968,59,58)

14180,64,29

763,14,12

(2,95,42)

2567,29,02

(56,50)

2474,95,73

374,81,62

707,17,24

65,62
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(000 #I BT feam T ?)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2010 & FHE o
Year ended 31.3.2010

31.3.2009 H TATE o
Year ended 31.3.2009

w

3= &l W WEEE / Provision on other assets

31 Y@y / Other Provisions

SR | 9T arre (ffee Frfewam)

Dividends from Subsidiaires (Investing Activities)

TEeag SiEl W G s (R srfshnT)
Interest paid on SBI Bonds (Financing Activity)

HITT : YR R / Less: Direct Taxes

39 I / SUB TOTAL

THESE / Adjustment for

smrfyrEi # gfg/(FH) / Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits
IUR-TRME | gfg/(FH) / Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings
fafqei & (3fg)/&H / (Increase)/Decrease in Investments
sty # (3f5)/&Hh / (Increase)/Decrease in Advances

3 il iR grayE & gig/(FH)

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities & Provisions
3 afiadl § (3f5)/Fh / (Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets

TR HEeel §RT Uad Hae Fehdt
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

fafemT wreeemal & TehRdt yaE

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
SENfTEl / HEa-sam | fafem (gfs) / F

(Increase) / Decrease in Investments in Sub/ JVs

T e w el e

Income earned on such Investments

= sl | (3fg)/wH

(Increase) / Decrease in Fixed Assets

ferfems el & fraer Tendt
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

86,55,72

48,94,44
(573,48,34)
2538,67,22

19112,42,85
(6914,86,75)

(816,82,66)

573,48,34

(1518,17,94)

12197,56,10

62043,09,88
17317,56,04
(5933,89,90)

(94558,80,06)

2440,12,17

4689,36,86

(1804,98,90)

(1761,52,26)

50,21,40

127,42,19

(409,60,28)

1900,42,65

22733,61,68

(7279,46,44)

(923,66,00)

409,60,28

(1137,87,32)

15454,15,24

188947,76,46
(1270,54,23)
(82881,08,96)

(115782,26,55)

15644,79,80

9366,91,18

29479,72,94

(1651,93,04)
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(000 # BIE fean T ?)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2010 & THT T
Year ended 31.3.2010

31.3.2009 & TAME o
Year ended 31.3.2009

.
C.

foaionr wrEfdaTdt & e gaTe

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
TR St / Share Capital

TR HiffEm / Share Premium

Tior T @1 ffH / Issue of Subordinated Debts
T se

Issue of Subordinated Bonds

M Sie e

Redemption of Subordinated Bonds

(el W Had A / Interest Paid on Bonds
EEGICIEINECRN il

Dividends paid including tax thereon

fermraiour wEferemal gRT yee e FeRdt
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

o % AWRY W A Td Ahdl WHIEA

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

g e (3HH faesh @ e g @l Gl §)

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold)
adtg fisd o § SmRifeEr

Balances with Reserve Bank of India

Jl F TERIAE a9 /i U Sfe I W I a

Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice

@t / Total

o6 % ARW W Ahdt Td el WA

BT s AT WA & AR & SR YT
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

RECEIVED ON ACCOUNT OF ACQUISITION OF
STATE BANK OF SAURASHTRA

g9 T5d (390 Rt S de qur @i wiufa €)

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold)
gt fistd a5 § smiEr

Balances with Reserve Bank of India

Jl F STERIE a9 7 U e A WA g

Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice

o / Total

24
38,26
2000,00,00

0
(2538,67,22)

(2821,38,33)

4295,51,58

51250,65,69

48857,62,59

(3359,67,05)

104403,79,86

3,40,98
558,95,77
0

8000,00,00

(32,44,00)
(1900,42,65)

(1532,11,70)

3220,31,11

48314,30,47

15931,71,92

100,77,65

1756,54,88

96,79,38

5097,38,40

67466,33,50

1954,11,91
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(000 # BIE fean T ?)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2010 I TH T 31.3.2009 FI T o
Year ended 31.3.2010 Year ended 31.3.2009
o T ma San-ugE - Jehdl UdTE
F. EXCHANGE FLUCTUATION CASH FLOWS
T gt F A
Revaluation of Subordinated Bonds (363,88,83) 662,50,00
faasht gz fafwa smfafa
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve (929,88,66) 1395,66,15
=@ / Total 1293,77,49 2058,16,15
( )
T Td @ U W Aehdt TS Aehdl @H{ed
G. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
g1 el (9 faesht i At qar @i wftald €)
Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold) 6841,01,27 4295,51,58
et s s & smiE
Balances with Reserve Bank of India 54449,85,25 51250,65,69
Sl SHRIRTET g Wi e ofed gEA W 9T S
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 34892,97,64 48857,62,59
=@/ Total 96183,84,16 104403,79,86
BTG SIGNED BY:
oft feefta . =teet Shri Dileep C. Choksi .
oft R. Sridharan
oft TH. A= 3“—{ Waﬁ? Shri S. Venkatachalam Managi‘ng I::irector&
ot 21, ga . qqg) Shri D. Sundaram Group Executive (A & S)
2f. 3971 9< Ferdh SERIRIESER Dr. Deva Nand Balodhi Directors
g},q}gm—qw@@qm T Prof. Md. Salahuddin Ansari
. (sfmet) aear aw=n Dr. (Mrs.) Vasantha Bharucha
3 Dr. Rajiv Kumar
& T FAR Ty, . yezEE Jh | _— S.K. Bhattacharyya
ofret v Tt i e g A g o Sryamala: Gopinat Managing Director &
i Sty a7 Chief Credit and Risk Officer
311 JehTeT Me2 O. P. Bhatt
a7ee] Chairman
SHICTehIl Kolkata
14 93, 2010 14th May, 2010
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gfa

wEUiget @ Rure

ORA ahi AT,

[

TRAT LT S rfuf=m, 1955 #t arr41 (1) & siaifa
R &9, RdTT LT % & STeERi auTies
e % T, AT 3BT @I 7o T FaTe faeReT
& AR H 5 TOHN F TAGGN ST RS TG Fd €.
T R R §F & 31 7 2010 F Herd qonm
3T 3t A it gE a9 & o S B W qen
Tl gaTe faaroT it crmradten S 2. 39 fadta faaon
# forferiiad & o e 2
() ¥ Frias, dee e e S, FRoe
T R (F1Y), HEA-FRARE TE (F39),
0T A Jaed T8 (F9), 3 42
(Il wrRaret &, St daraden e &t 2;

9827 (1 BTN 3113 Tl TS H) YRS Uransti o,
S AETIRIET 377 AETaerah! = 3,

fagyr fRaq 44 (FaTeits) Sm@Emed & aEmden
T SIETIeTh = @ e

2632 (1 9N B |l awfte) o1 It ot
&, foat retaTrifar faerfoTar sraT yeiesh g1
TN 1 T2 . 3 SYerara R wrarsh & e
A H 0.89% , SR § 3.78% , =11 371
7 0.96% T <A = F | 4.33% @.

3 forfte faawor do-gaie & frmier 2. o e
AT AWIET-HE & UR W 39 forftg e =
R T FE 2.

T 3T AGTTHEAT-shre I # ST Teiiehel oaradien
Tl o ST 621 2. 37 A1 o 3iai I8 37der
STt 2 3 2w e7oet dradien # ST 39 R S
I fosmfee X, A1 a9 Tfed ©U 9 gq aR § anvaw
& S % fercfta faeont & fawaesg qe=ft #1¢ o
fereror 721 fRu T B eradien & siduid ferche farawon &
JET AT 31T Fahe Tl & wmela § A 7e o #it
TRETUT ST W e 5 Sl . AT & STt e
S J3a -l a9 I STeha bl (& qa
T farita foaor #t e i1 Yo off fohar ST 2.
o fervarg @ fa gur eraradten s gaR s1fma & fog

Teh FHfud AR F&T Hdl z.

(1)
(i)

(v)

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

To

The President of India,

1.

We, the undersigned Auditors of State Bank of
India, appointed under Section 41(1) of the State
Bank of India Act, 1955, do hereby report to the
Central Government upon the Balance Sheet,
Profit & Loss Account and the Cash Flow
Statement of the Bank.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of
State Bank of India as at 31t March 2010, the
Profit & Loss Account and the Cash Flow
Statement of the Bank for the year ended on that
date annexed thereto. Incorporated in the said
financial statements are the accounts of:

() The Central Office, fourteen Local Head
Offices, Corporate Accounts Group (Central),
Mid-Corporate Group (Central), Stressed
Assets Management Group (Central) and
forty two branches audited by us;

9827 Indian Branches audited by other
auditors;

(i)

(iii) 44 Foreign Branches audited by the local
auditors; and

(iv) 2632 other Indian Branches, the unaudited
returns of which are certified by the Branch
Managers. These unaudited branches
account for 0.89% of advances, 3.78% of
deposits, 0.96% of interest income and
4.33% of interest expenses.

These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Bank’s Management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
auditing standards generally accepted in India.
Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by the Management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

189

C189 K189

&



AT T AT T FI @I dAheprd oo
Afafem, 1949 &t geta TR & B F 31
‘@ wEl § 9UR fHU W § /N T qRAT BT d9F
ffEm, 1955 a9 3qeh favia o fafaemi & Suael
o TTER TR TR 2 €.

ST TR 2 o W19 Ui, g e fure &
g

(%) & STl T THHR ST TR 71T B,
ST gUR AETIeT & FATSE 9 g SRt
I eaTe & STTHR SEYTs o1, §9 98 JHHR
3 TRt T 7o @ 37 A 36 HeAToore
.

(@) gt STHHM | 3T deh o A7-27 deh o STerh-
AU e

() % HrEraE S IS 8 g ot g
ehamTde % 3% 9 Sf W E €

FAR IFHA & STTHR qoTE, A 3 g1 @ aen
bt Wl fEeRT AT o Al & 360 €.

TR R 3 A SR 7o 86 e 1T 3T e &t

Il § I M e TR & STEN :

(1) wE o Aol & faaw @ dE-feufie &
Y UG S R AT 7Uf T T &, Fore we
Y TS A 2 T 38 39 ThR daR”
o T 2 o /8 31 W 2010 i aleh o ShwahsT
F1 T 3 T o S g,

(i) T@ o et & fawr ue d-feufort &
Y U M W o9 UF g @rr 39t &1 ht
T o o A1 1 T 9 &Iar 8 qen

(111) -t yare faawor, Jeuidi fafy = gara af &
Tehet YATE 1 el WS N o U Al &, e
A # I T T RgTil o e 2.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit & Loss Account
have been drawn up in Forms ‘A’ and ‘B’
respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and these give information
as required to be given by virtue of the provisions
of the State Bank of India Act, 1955, and
Regulations there under.

We report, read with paragraph 2 above:

(@) We have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purposes of our audit and have found them
to be satisfactory.

(b) The transactions of the Bank, which have
come to our notice, have been within the
powers of the Bank.

(c) The returns received from the offices and
branches of the Bank have been found
adequate for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss
Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with
the applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us
and as shown by the books of the Bank;

(i) the Balance Sheet, read with the Principal
Accounting Policies and the Notes to
Accounts, is a full and fair Balance Sheet
containing all the necessary particulars and
is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true
and fair view of state of affairs of the Bank
as at 31 March 2010;

(i) the Profit and Loss Account, read with the
Principal Accounting Policies and the Notes
to Accounts, shows a true balance of Profit
for the year ended on that date; and

(iii) the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and
fair view of the cash flows for the year
ended on that date, and are in conformity
with the Accounting Principles generally
accepted in India.
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T. %. 9ed TS .,
For A. K. Sabat & Co.
Chartered Accountants

T, &. HEd
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qrfie” Partner : 9.5. M.No. 030310
Tsft. ¥. Firm Regn. No. 321012 E

5 9. &, fea UE %,
For V. K. Jindal & Co.
g7e] @@@R Chartered Accountants

HATY BAR Tt
Kailash Kumar Gadhvi
Partner : ¥.9. M.No. 104772
Usit. §. Firm Regn. No.001468 C

Fd I TER TS .,
For Dutta Sarkar & Co.
@GR Chartered Accountants

. %

B. K. Dutta
9qrfieR Partner : 8. M.No. 016175
Ysfi. ®. Firm Regn. No.303114 E

Wl TS T,
For Gupta & Shah,
Chartered Accountants

RIECERII
Sharad Shah
9rfiar Partner : 9.8. M.No. 070601
Ysfi. ®. Firm Regn. N0.001416 C

‘f)ﬁ dt. T, IRg TS .,
For B. M. Chatrath & Co
778 @@@R Chartered Accountants

Hledalda q;&ﬂ:{
Sachidananda_ Krishnan
aqrfieR Partner : ¥.9. M.No. 051626
Usfl. §. Firm Regn. No0.301011 E

Fd F. F. AT T &,
For K. K. Soni & Co.
g7el &@sR Chartered Accountants

. . T

K. K. Soni
9qrfieR_Partner : ¥.§. M.No. 7737
Usfl. §. Firm Regn. No. 000947 N

Tz fm,
For Venugopal & Chenoy,
Chartered Accountants

. gt ey

D. V. Jankinath
qrftea) Partner : ¥.9. M.No. 29505
Usfl. §. Firm Regn. No0.004671 S

SHITHIAT
14 wE, 2010
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P TR,

For Essveeyar,
g7d @R Chartered Accountants

3R, TorsreRTEe
R. Vijayaraghavan
qrfteR Partner : 9.4. M.No. 022442
. ¥. Firm Regn. No.000808 S

Fd &, St GO UE &,
For K. G. Somani & Co
778 @@@R Chartered Accountants

. Sft. G

K. G. Somani
qrfiaR Partner : 9.9. M.No. 06238
gSt. §. Firm Regn. No0.006591 N

Fd AT TE .,
For Dagliya & Co.,
g7l @@@R Chartered Accountants

o, TE T
P. Manohara Gupta
e Partner : 9.9, M.No. 016444
Usft. §. Firm Regn. No.000671 S

F % @ ¥ew us &,
For K. C. Mehta & Co
@@7%? Chartered Accountants

fiefiT Hgen

Milin Mehta
qrfiel Partner : ¥.5. M.No. 038665
Usfl. €. Firm Regn. No0.106237 W

Fd weamiarar v e,
For Kalyaniwalla & Mistry,
Chartered Accountants

forrs . gead
Vinayak M Padwal
9qrfieR Partner : 9.9, M.No. 049639
. . Firm Regn. No.104607 W

Fd TH. T TS
For M. Verma & Associates,
Chartered Accountants

e aqt
Madan Verma
qrfiak Partner : 9.5. M No. 080939
Ysf. ¥. Firm Regn. No. 501433 C

Fd FOWA T
For Krlshnamoort y & Krlshnamoorthy,
Chartered Accountants

. 3.

C. R. Rema
qrfia” Partner: ¥.9. M.No. 029182
gsil. €. Firm Regn. No. 001488 S

Kolkata
14th May, 2010
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